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PART |
ltem 1. BUSINESS

General

"

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” angéther with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, the “Gmany”, “our” or “we”) is a real
estate investment trust (“REIT”) that originateare to small business enterprises and owns lirsgedce hospitality properties.

As a commercial lender, we originate loansrll business enterprises, primarily collatesaliby first liens on real estate of the related
business. Our loans are primarily to borrowerdalbdging industry but we also originate loansdommercial real estate and the service,
retail and manufacturing industries.

In addition, our investments include the omh& of commercial properties in the lodging inmysAt December 31, 2000, we owned 29
properties with a net book value of $65.7 milliom1998 and 1999 we acquired 30 motel propertles ‘(tHotel Properties”) from Amerihost
Properties, Inc. or its subsidiaries (“Amerihogt) an aggregate purchase price of $73 million sake/leaseback transaction (the “Amerihost
Transaction”). During the year ended December 8002we sold one of the properties for a net gab364,000.

We intend to enhance shareholder value byeasing our loan portfolio. Our Board of Trust Mgees (the “Board"has determined that
is preferable for us to focus on our lending operst Accordingly, to the extent we can sell somalbof our limited service hospitality
properties for greater than our cost investmettase properties, we intend to do so. In conjuncivith this focus, we have amended our
sale/leaseback agreement with Amerihost to allavitfe orderly sale of up to eight properties ower next four years. See “Property
Ownership.” In connection with the amended salsBback agreement, during the first quarter of 2@@lsold two properties for a net gain
of approximately $500,000.

We intend to accomplish our goal of maximigshareholder value by maintaining long-term grointbash available for distribution to
our shareholders. We currently have three prindgpakegies to achieve this objecti¥rst , we anticipate increasing the funds from
operations (“FFO”) generated from our investmentfpbo by increasing the size of our portfolio. Oaffiliate, PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC
Capital”), identifies loan origination opportungiéor us pursuant to an investment managementmagrge We benefit from the established
customer base of PMC Capital and their relatiorsshiph national hotel and motel franchisers. Olatrenship with PMC Capital assists u:
finding a consistent flow of lending opportuniti€cond , we seek cost-effective financing to maximize growth through structured
financing and securitization arrangements and dtihrting sources. In December 2000 we completedi@trcc-securitization with PMC



Capital. See “Structured Financing and Securitirafiransactions.” By using a joint venture struetwre reduced the percentage of up-front
costs, we reduced the negative impact of havinggeds from the sale being initially invested inrsterm (lower yielding) investments, and
we completed the securitization transaction whenay not have been otherwise feasible due to higleentration and limited diversification
of our loan portfolio on a stand-alone basis. S@perations —Secured Financing Transactiombifd , as detailed below, we intend to
continue selectively selling our commercial redhtss such real estate sales are dependent upooribarrence of the lessee.

Securitization is a technique that a lend@suto obtain financing so that it can fund adddidoans. In a securitization, the lender is
required to sell its loans to a separate entitythatlentity issues the debt collateralized bysibld loans. These entities are known as special
purpose entities or SPESs. Since both our loangitizged and the cost of the debt to the SPE’s sgcholder(s) are at a fixed-rate, a
securitization takes away the risk that our intecest could increase while our loans rates rerfie@t. This matching of interest rates results
in our receiving a more constant net amount of éash the securitized loans. In addition, the wagttthe SPE’s security holders are paid
their principal is based on us collecting the ppaton the sold loans from our borrowers. Therefeve reduce the exposure to having
prepayment of our loans causing us to have to esinwm lower yielding short-term investments sittoe prepaid principal must be used to pay
down the obligation to the SPE’s security holderds}t as is the case with our other loans, textent the principal balance of a loan is
written-off,
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it will have a negative impact on our cash flow @l operating income. Since the securitized l@egecorded as sold for purposes of our
financial statement presentation, our loans retéévat December 31, 2000 are significantly lesa titefDecember 31, 1999. Since the cash
flow from these sold loans in future periods wile an impact on our profitability, we provide infation on both our loan portfolio retain
(the “Retained Portfolio”) and combined with theths securitized and sold (the “Aggregate Portfglibfoughout this Form 10-K.

We were formed on June 4, 1993 pursuantdd t#xas Real Estate Investment Trust Act and cornetkaperations on December 28,
1993. As a REIT, we must distribute at least 95%wfREIT taxable income to shareholders. See ‘Status.” Our investments are managed
pursuant to investment management agreements Wih Rdvisers, Ltd. and its subsidiary (together, “EMdvisers” or the “Investment
Manager”), indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries of BNCapital. See “Loan Originations” and “Investmdfgnager.” We generate income
from interest earned on our loan portfolio, ottedated fee income from our lending activities agatal income from property ownership. We
operate from the headquarters of the Investmentigkemin Dallas, Texas, and through its loan pradoatffices in Georgia, Arizona and
Missouri.

Lending Activities

We are primarily a commercial lender thagovates loans to small business enterprises teairarcipally collateralized by first liens on
the real estate of the related business. The ImesgtManager receives loan referrals from PMC @hpihich solicits loan applications on
our behalf from borrowers, through personal costadoternet referrals, attendance at trade showstings and correspondence with local
chambers of commerce, direct mailings, advertiseésnertrade publications and other marketing meshdde are not responsible for any
compensation to PMC Capital for loan referralsadidition, the Investment Manager has generategrafisant percentage of loans through
referrals from lawyers, accountants, real estatEl@an brokers and existing borrowers. In someamsts, we may make payments to non-
affiliated individuals who assist in generatingricgpplications, with such payments generally noeexing 1% of the principal amount of the
loan.

From December 28, 1993 (commencement of ipas) through December 31, 2000, we funded anesgde principal amount of
approximately $236.1 million consisting of 212 Isa®ur lending function consists primarily of makileans to borrowers who operate in
lodging industry. During the years ended Decemiie2800, 1999 and 1998, we originated and fund&dShaillion, $17.5 million and
$43.0 million of loans. During 2000, our loan origtions increased as a result of an increasedasil@y of funds from our revolving credit
facility and a decrease in competition from condleniding programs. The decrease in loan originatahuring 1999 was largely a result of
increased competition in the hospitality lendindustry and the scheduled reduction of availabilitgder our revolving credit facility during
the latter half of 1999 which was not remediedIudtivember 1999. See “Economy and Competiti@wit loan origination volume during t
fourth quarter of 2000 was $10.9 million, which was highest quarterly loan volume since the seapradter of 1998. Our commitments to
fund new loans have increased to $22.2 million etédnber 31, 2000 from $7.9 million at Decemberl®B9. See “Liquidity and Capital
Resources.”

As of December 31, 2000, our Retained Pactfolitstanding was $66.4 million ($65.6 millionexfreductions for deferred commitment
fees and loan loss reserves). The Retained Portloks not include the principal balance remaininghe $55.6 million of loans securitized
on December 18, 2000 (the “Securitized Loans”). ‘S#auctured Financing and Securitization Trangatti— 2000 Loan Sale and
Securitization.” Included in the Retained Portfaie approximately $18 million of loans which am¢ encumbered by our structured
financing transactions and to the extent they rfeetriteria for a securitization could be paracfecuritization in the future. The Aggregate
Portfolio outstanding was $122.0 million at Decem®g, 2000. At December 31, 2000, the weightedayecontractual interest rate of our
Retained Portfolio and our Aggregate Portfolio vapproximately 10.4% and 10.0%, respectively. Thighted average contractual interest
rate does not include the effects of the accredsfarommitment fees on funded loans or prepaymess éarned. The annualized average y



on our Retained Portfolio includes all loan feed prepayment fees earned and is reduced by thésoestablished for loan losses. For the
years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 thmléred average yields on our Retained Portfokoerapproximately 10.8%, 11.8
and 13.1%, respectively.
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The following table sets forth the interestes we charged on loans originated for the fiveyended December 31, 2000:

Interest Rates and Principal Amounts of Loans Orignated
(In thousands)

Interest Rate Range

Weighted
Average Interest
Year Ended Rate Total 8.0(-8.99% 9.0(-9.99% 10.0(-10.99% 11.0(-11.99%
1996 10.86% $ 40,43( $ — $ — $31,08( $ 9,35(
1997 10.6¢% 43,12¢ — 1,45 39,07¢ 2,59¢
1998 9.57% 42,96¢ 10,25¢ 23,40: 8,34: 97C
1999 9.7(% 17,47¢ 2,54¢ 13,631 997 301
2000 10.0/% 22,50¢ — 1,87: 20,16" 46¢
Total $166,51: $12,80: $40,36¢ $99,65¢ $13,68:
I | | | |
Percentage
of Portfolio Originations 100.(% 7.71% 24.2% 59.% 8.2%
| | | I I

During the years ended December 31, 2000L888, we closed 18 loans and 10 loans, respectifslpf December 31, 2000,
approximately 23% and 10% of our retained loanfpbiotconsisted of loans on properties in Texas lsiadlyland, respectively. No other state
had a concentration of 10% or greater of the RethiPortfolio at December 31, 2000. Our Retainedf®lar was approximately 95% and
97% concentrated in the lodging industry at Decartie 2000 and 1999, respectively.

During August 2000, we foreclosed on theatellal securing a loan that had an aggregate pehbalance outstanding, including costs
and expenses related to the foreclosure, of apmpately $1.2 million on the date of foreclosure.diPecember 31, 2000, we were in the
process of liquidating this collateral. The prewtyuestablished loan loss provision related to libés of $600,000 was netted against the
outstanding principal of the loan and we establishealue of $581,000 for the underlying assetbisfloan at the time of foreclosure. Prior
to December 31, 2000, we received net proceedsprbaimately $86,000 as liquidation of part of tecillary collateral relating to this loan.
Accordingly, the value of the asset was $495,0(Dextember 31, 2000. During February 2001, we firdribe sale of the asset to an
independent operator. The sales price was $76@0@@ich we received $150,000 in cash (before ¢a@std originated a note receivable of
$610,000 with an 8% interest rate.

As of December 31, 2000, we had no loanswiea¢ greater than 31 days delinquent. Based @valnation by management of our
outstanding portfolio, one loan has been identiéisc potential “problem loan.” See “Delinquency &wvllections” for a description of our
loan servicing procedures.

When originating a loan, we charge a commitnfiee. During the years ended December 31, 20600889, we collected commitment
fees of $547,000 and $41,000, respectively. These dre deferred and are recognized as an adjusimgeld over the life of the related
loan. We had approximately $693,000 and $1.5 mililonet unamortized deferred commitment fees aebwer 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Approximately $700,000 of previoudferred commitment fees reduced the basis ofoidmes| sold as part of the securitization
and sale of loans completed in December 2000.
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The following table sets forth a breakdowritaf principal balance outstanding on our loanfpbiotat December 31, 2000 to borrowers
involved in the lodging (national franchises andependent hospitality properties) and commercéall @state industries:

Aggregate Portfolio Retained Portfolio
Number of Principal Percentage Principal Percentage
Properties  Outstanding of Portfolio  Outstanding of Portfolio
Days Inn 13 $ 18,17: 14.9% $ 3,31¢ 5.C%
Holiday Inn 15 17,87¢ 14.7% 10,80" 16.2%
Comfort Inn 10 15,63( 12.&% 4,34¢ 6.5%
Quality Inn 7 11,42¢ 9.4% 5,81¢ 8.7%
Ramada Ini 7 9,207 7.5% 9,207 13.8%
Best Wester 8 7,928 6.5% 5,52¢ 8.2%
Econolodge 5 4,74¢ 3.€% 2,031 3.1%
Hampton Inr 4 3,77( 3.1% 2,51 3.8%
Sleep Inr 3 3,551 2.% 1,402 2.1%
Country Inn & Suite 1 3,00( 2.5% 3,00( 4.5%
Country Hearth Int 2 2,78¢ 2.2% — 0.C%
Travelodge 2 2,73¢ 2.2% 2,73¢ 4.1%
Sherator 1 2,34 1.€% 2,34¢ 3.5%
Wingate Inn 1 2,30t 1.€% 2,30t 3.5%
Howard Johnso 3 2,297 1.% 2,297 3.5%
Super € 3 2,131 1.7% 1,762 2.7%
Microtel Inn 2 2,001 1.€% 2,001 3.C%
Budgetel 1 1,47 1.2% — 0.C%
Shone’s Inn 1 1,32¢ 1.1% 1,32¢ 2.C%
89 114,71 94.(% 62,74: 94..%
Independent
hospitality
properties 4 2,71¢ 2.2% 337 0.5%
Commercial real
estate 5 4,55¢ 3.8% 3,35¢ 5.1%
Total 98 $121,98° 100.(% $66,43¢ 100.%
| I I | I

The following table is a breakdown of loamgimated on a quarterly basis for the five yearthie period ended December 31, 2000:

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
(In thousands)

First Quarte! $ 301 $ 7,061 $ 9,43 $13,95¢ $ 4,83(
Second Quarte 3,92¢ 3,57¢ 16,27: 12,79t 8,801
Third Quartel 7,34( 3,80¢ 8,41 9,12¢ 12,95¢
Fourth Quarte 10,94 3,03: 8,84: 7,251 13,84«
$22,50¢ $17,47¢ $42,96¢ $43,12¢ $40,43(

| | | | |
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The following table sets forth the amounbaf loans originated and repaid for the years sugid:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996

(In thousands)

Loans receivable, n—beginning of periot $115,26! $119,71. $109,13. $ 91,98: $59,12¢
Loans originatet 22,50¢ 17,47¢ 42,96¢ 43,12¢ 40,43(
Loan repayments (’ (16,109 (22,19) (32,12¢) (25,849 (7,187
Loan transferred to AAL (2 (1,187 — — — —
Loans sold (3 (55,67%) — — — —
Other adjustments ( 83€ 267 (262) (135) (397)
Loans receivable, n— end of perioc $ 65,64¢ $115,26" $119,71. $109,13. $91,98:

| | | | I

(1) Includes the payoff on SBA 504 program loans (§&&A Section 504 Program”) and loans which werepgaid
prior to maturity.

(2) In 2000, the loan was transferred to assets aajinriquidation “AAL "), net of a provision for loan los

(3) Sold loans as part of a securitization transaatioibecember 18, 200

(4) Includes: the change in provision for loan los#ies change in deferred commitment fees; andffeeteof
amortization of loans purchased at a discc

Property Ownership

On June 30, 1998, we acquired 26 Hotel Ptasewith a total of 1,575 rooms for an aggregatecipase price of $62.2 million. During
March 1999, we acquired four additional Hotel Prtipe with a total of 259 rooms for an aggregatecpase price of $10.8 million. Pursuant
to sale/leaseback agreements, we leased the 30Rfofeerties to Amerihost Inns, a wholly owned sdiasy of Amerihost, for an initial 10-
year period, with two renewal options of five yeaegh. Amerihost guarantees the lease paymeniatibingof Amerihost Inns. The aggreg
amount of the lease payments to be received bgrihé Hotel Properties was $7.3 million per yéBage Rent")at the inception of the lea
The Base Rent is subject to consumer price ind€R(") increases up to a maximum of two percentyearr beginning after the third year,
plus 2% of gross revenues as defined in the mbestee agreement set aside for capital expendigplacdements. During June 2000 we sold
one of our Hotel Properties for cash proceeds df $8llion resulting in a gain of $304,000.

Our subsidiaries assumed debt related to efitte four Hotel Properties acquired in March 4 98at aggregated $6.9 million at the time
of acquisition. The notes payable have a weightedage interest rate of 8.0%, each loan has a @0araortization period and the remaining
maturities range from 14 to 19 years. The assumeézkrhave restrictive provisions which provide sasal penalties if paid prior to matur
and two of the four assumed notes are guarante@Mgy Commercial.

On January 24, 2001 PMC Commercial and Anostiamended their existing lease agreement reltgitfie Hotel Properties. This lease
modification should allow us to dispose of up tgheiproperties prior to June 30, 2004. In additibe,amendment modified the lease term
extensions relating to the properties remainingunportfolio.

Amerihost has the option to either purchasidilitate the purchase of eight properties. $ake prices are set forth in the amended
agreement. The stipulated price for each propewtgeds our cost basis in the Hotel Propertiesh&ektent the purchases are not completed
in an agreed upon time frame, the amended leasemgnt provides for rent increases on our remaidigl Properties.
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Pursuant to the amended agreement, durinfirsheuarter of 2001, we sold two propertiesridépendent operators for cash. The sales
will provide a net gain of approximately $500,000idg the first quarter of 2001. A third sale ipegted to close by the end of the second
quarter of 2001



We are also evaluating the sale of certaditimshal properties with Amerihost in separate s@etions.
Structured Financing and Securitization Transactiors

We have, from time to time, transferred mors of our loan portfolio into SPEs to generatdhgasceeds. These proceeds have been usec
to fund additional loans. These types of loan satescommonly referred to as securitizations arcstired loan sales and are either sold to
purchasers (for a securitization) or notes payal#dssued (for a structured financing) in the lsaeked securities market.

Our asset established in conjunction witk@usitization, the retained interest in transferasdets, is determined based on the present
of estimated future excess cash flows that we ipatie will be received from the sold loans. Théneated future excess cash flows are
calculated based on management’s assumptions camgeamong other things, anticipated defaultslaad losses, anticipated prepayment
speeds and discount rates. The retained interéstrisferred assets (“Retained Interest”) consitequired overcollateralization (i.e.,
retaining a portion of the sold loans), cash reseeguirements and an interest-only strip receeséible “IO Receivable”). We retain a portion
of the default and prepayment risk associated thithRetained Interest which can be affected bydditige following:

* Any losses or prepayments on our sold loans witthenegative effect on our future cash flo

» Actual defaults and prepayments may vary from @gueptions, possibly to a material deg

» Faster than anticipated prepayments of princip&am losses will decrease the fair value attributethe 10
Receivable

» Slower than anticipated prepayments of principdban losses will increase the fair value attrillui® the IC
Receivable

* The effect on our yield due to principal prepaymsesti the sold loans occurring at a rate that iefger
slower) than the rate anticipated in the period edmately following the completion of the securitiva will
not be entirely offset by a subsequent like readuncfor increase) in the rate of principal payme

The weighted average lives of the underhgaguritized loans will also be affected by the ami@nd timing of delinquencies, defaults
recoveries, if any, on defaulted underlying seaed loans. In addition, we are required to depadiistantial amounts of the cash flows
generated by our interests in our securitizatidrestricted cash”) into reserve funds that are géetito the security holders.

We regularly measure our default, prepayraadtother assumptions against the actual perforenaingecuritized receivables. If we were
to determine, as a result of such regular revieatlerwise, that we underestimated (or overestid)atefaults and/or prepayments, or that
any other material assumptions were inaccurateyadd adjust the carrying value of our Retaineeiest.

Although we believe that we have made reddersssumptions as to the future cash flows oR8G0 securitization transaction, actual
rates of default or prepayments may differ fromsthassumed and other assumptions may be requibedréwvised based upon future events.
We are required to enter into agreements (the ‘iCEthancement Agreements”) that govern the assetdhe flow of funds in and out of the
2000 Joint Venture (as defined below). Generalilg, Eredit Enhancement Agreements contain spedifiéts on the delinquency, default a
loss rates on the receivables. If, at any measuredate, the delinquency, default or loss rate werxceed the specified limits, provisions
the Credit Enhancement Agreement would automayigatirease the level of credit enhancement requéresn During the period in which t
specified delinquency, default or loss rate wasered, excess cash flow, if any, would be usedrtd the increased credit enhancement
levels instead of being distributed to us, whichuldaeduce our cash flow. We have never had a temuof cash flow as a result of an
increased credit enhancement requirement assodcigtedur prior structured financings.

8
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Securitization of loans during 2000:

On December 18, 2000, we completed our dmstecuritization transaction with PMC Capital. We gbated the securitized sale of a p
of fixed-rate loans through a private placement (2000 Joint Venture”). Both PMC Commercial and ®Kapital contributed loans to the
2000 Joint Venture. The 2000 Joint Venture issygaaimately $74.5 million of its 2000 Loan-Backietked Rate Notes (the “2000 Notes”)
of which approximately $49.5 million (the “2000 PMI@otes”) was allocated to PMC Commercial base@toownership percentage in the
2000 Joint Venture. The ownership percentage sraeted by dividing the principal balance outstagddn our loans sold by the principal
balance outstanding on both our loans and the Isaldsby PMC Capital. At inception of the 2000 Jofienture, PMC Commercial owned a
66.5% limited partnership interest in the 2000 g¥fenture with the remainder being owned by PMCi@&pOur investment in the 2000
Joint Venture will be reduced based on the prirlgiggments received on the underlying loans couteith by PMC Commercial to the 2000
Joint Venture. The 2000 PMCT Notes were issuedabpd have a stated maturity of July 2024. Thé®ZACT Notes were issued with an
annual interest rate of 7.28% and were originadljateralized by approximately $55.6 million of feasold by PMC Commercial to the 2000
Joint Venture. The 2000 Notes were re“Aag” by Moody's Investors Service. This transaction has beeruated for as a sale in accorda



with Statement of Financial Accounting Standar&HAS") No. 125 and accordingly, we recorded a ghiapproximately $1,117,000 in
connection with this transaction.

The net proceeds from the issuance of th€ FOMCT Notes (approximately $49.5 million priorgayment of issuance costs of
approximately $0.4 million and the funding of apgmately $1.6 million for a reserve fund held b thustee as collateral) were distributed
to PMC Commercial. Our share of the profits frora #00 Joint Venture will be based upon the cash feceived from the underlying loans
contributed by PMC Commercial to the 2000 Joint tvie. PMC Capital, through PMC Advisers, is thevigar for all loans held by the 2000
Joint Venture.

The terms of the 2000 Notes provide thateners of the 2000 Joint Venture are not liableahy payments on the 2000 Notes.
Accordingly, if the 2000 Joint Venture fails to piae 2000 Notes, the sole recourse of the holdetsed?000 Notes is against the assets ¢
2000 Joint Venture. Accordingly, we have no obligiato pay the 2000 Notes, nor do the holders 2000 Notes have any recourse against
our assets. PMCT Commercial and PMC Capital hateres into an indemnification agreement regardirggpterformance of their respective
loans sold to the 2000 Joint Venture. To the extesit poor performance by one of the company’s kxlds (the “Underperforming
Company”) is pervasive enough to cause the othmpeaoy (the “Performing Companytd not receive cash flow that it otherwise woulddn
received, then the Underperforming Company mustethé& Performing Company whole. If the cash floduion is considered to be
temporary, then interest will be paid as compensat the Performing Company. If the reduction adtt flows is deemed permanent, the
balance of reduction to cash flows must be paiti¢oPerforming Company by the Underperforming Comyp8ased on our present cash
flow assumptions, including stress test analysinafeasing the anticipated losses on each ofoidue pools, it does not appear that the loans
sold by PMC Commercial will cause any permanenh ¢asv reductions to PMC Capital nor will the loassld by PMC Capital cause any
permanent cash flow reductions to PMC Commercial.

Structured financing of loans during 1998:

In June 1998, PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 299& Delaware limited partnership (the “1998 Penship”), completed a private
placement (the “1998 Private Placement”) of $66illian of its Fixed Rate Loan Backed Notes, Sefi898-1 (the “1998 Notes"). We own,
directly or indirectly, all of the partnership inésts in the 1998 Partnership. The 1998 Notesedsatipar, have a stated maturity of May 1,
2019, bear interest at the rate of 6.37% per anamchwere collateralized by an initial amount gbgximately $71.9 million of loans we
contributed to the 1998 Partnership. At Decembe2800, approximately $42.8 million of those loaesained outstanding. The loans sold
to the 1998 Partnership are serviced through PM@s&ds. In connection with this transaction, th8&88lotes were given a rating of “Aaa”
by Moody'’s Investors Service, Inc. The terms of 1888 Notes provide that the partners of the 198&rship are not liable for any
payment on the 1998 Notes. Accordingly, if the 18@8tnership fails to pay the 1998 Notes, the sadeurse of the holders of the 1998 Ni
is against the assets of the
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1998 Partnership. We, therefore, have no obligatiqmay the 1998 Notes nor do the holders of tHi819otes have any recourse against our
assets. We utilized these proceeds to help fundabaisition of the Hotel Properties. The 1998 iRarhip’s assets consist solely of the loans
acquired from us, funds held in collateral accouelsted to collections on the loans and a requiesth reserve account. The 1998 Partne
conducts no business activity other than to makegie principal and interest payments on the @utding 1998 Notes. The aggregate
principal amount of the 1998 Notes outstanding etdnber 31, 2000 was $ 38.3 million. This transadtias been accounted for as a
structured financing in accordance with SFAS N&.12

Policies with Respect to Certain Activities

The following is a discussion of our currpnticies with respect to investments, financindjliate transactions and certain other activit
These policies may be amended or waived from tortarte at the discretion of our Board without aevof our shareholders.

Our principal business objective is to maziengshareholder value by maintaining long-term ghowtcash available for distribution to our
shareholders. We intend to pursue this objectivednfinuing to originate loans or, to a more lirdiextent, through the sale of hospitality or
commercial properties previously held for long-tewnership. Thereby, we seek to maximize curredtlang-term availability of funds
derived from operations and the value of our as§ais policy is to originate loans or sell assetere we believe opportunities exist for
acceptable investment returns. No assurance cgivée that our investment objectives will be atéairor that the value of our assets will not
decrease.

At the time of our initial public offering ih993, we had established a policy that 75% ofasgets were to be used generally to fund loans
to small businesses. However, in May 1998, we amiodir investment policies to remove this restiittand to permit us to invest in real
estate assets. At that time, hospitality properpasticularly with respect to smaller, limited wee motels operated under national franchises
offered attractive returns. We will continue to kexde real estate assets to determine if favorgigh@rtunities exist for the acquisition of real
estate assets at attractive returns at pricestalow replacement cost. However, at the presem,tbased on the current market, we bel



that opportunities to purchase hospitality progsrtire not as profitable as they had been as lh 0ésle inability to obtain reasonable non-
recourse financing. Accordingly, we have commere@dogram to assist us in an orderly dispositiosashe of our currently owned
hospitality properties. At the present time, weyaanhticipate selling our properties if the net sgléce is greater than our total investment in
the property. In the future, we may continue tousagadditional lodging or commercial propertiegportfolios of such properties, to the
extent appropriate financing is available, therdbgiving revenues from fixed leases and particigpin increased revenue from those
properties.

Because we are independent of the lesseespamdtors of our lodging properties, we have By with respect to acquiring and leasing
additional hospitality real estate.

Investment Policies

Investments in Real Estate Mortgages

While we lend money secured by real estatedavnot generally buy and sell existing real estadvrtgages in our normal course of
business. However, we may invest in real estategages if favorable opportunities develop. Our steeent in mortgages may be either in
first mortgages or junior mortgages and may or matybe insured by a governmental agency. See “Wrierg Criteria —Lending
Operations.”

Investment in Real Estate or Interests in Real Bsta

While we intend to emphasize funding loansimll businesses, we may also invest in the owieds real estate and may invest in other
real estate interests consistent with our quatificeas a REIT. Management expects to pursuernhiassiment objective primarily through fii
mortgages on real estate or direct ownership gigntees. Investment activities are not limited by geographic area or product type or to a
specified percentage of our assets.
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Although we are not currently doing so, weyratso participate with other entities in propestynership, through joint ventures or other
types of common ownership. Equity investments maguibject to existing mortgage financing and othéebtedness which have priority
over our equity interests.

Securities of, or Interests in, Persons Primarilyngaged in Real Estate Activities and Other Issuers

Subject to the percentage of ownership litiwites and gross income tests necessary for RElTifigadion, we may invest in securities of
entities engaged in real estate activities or segesiof other issuers, including for the purpo$exercising control over such entities.
However, we do not currently have any intentionddaso. (See “Tax Status.”)

Periodic Review of Assets
We regularly evaluate our investment portf@nd may, from time to time, dispose of assetsritbdonger meet our investment criteria.
We reserve the right to dispose of any propenyeifdetermine the disposition of such property isunbest interest.

Financing Policies

General

We will not, without the approval of a majgrof our shareholders, incur a borrowing or ispteferred shares of beneficial interest
(“Preferred Shares”) if, as a result, our totabiliay for money borrowed would exceed 200% of shareholderséquity or the total amount
borrowings and obligations in respect of outstagdineferred Shares would exceed 300% of commorkblaers’ equity, determined as of
the time of each borrowing or issuance. For purpa$eetermining compliance with these limitatiotie 2000 PMCT Notes are not included
as debt.

We may from time to time re-evaluate our daddtcy in light of factors which include, but anet limited to:

* current economic condition

« relative costs of debt and equity capi
» change in our market capitalization, &
* acquisition opportunities

Our future indebtedness, which may be unsetar may be secured by either mortgage loansher atterest in properties, may take
several forms, including:



* bank borrowings

* purchase money obligations to the sellers of progse
* assumed indebtedne:

* publicly or privately placed debt instrumer

« financing from institutional investors or other tts, o1
* mortgage deb

Real Estate

As a general policy, with respect to our esthte ownership activity, we generally maintarata of total indebtedness to the lower of
cost or appraised value for debt against our ptEseof no greater than 70% at the time of borrgwirhe recourse to the holders of our
property debt may be to all or any part of our jertips or may be limited to the particular propéctyvhich the debt relates.

Subject to any contractual restrictions, gheceeds from any borrowings may be used for tiyeneat of distributions, for working capit:
to refinance existing indebtedness or to financpisitions of new properties.
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Equity

Our Board has authorized a share repurchagggm for up to 500,000 of our outstanding commsloares of beneficial interestQbmmor
Shares”). The shares may be bought from time te timthe open market or pursuant to negotiated#etions. As of December 31, 2000, we
had acquired 105,250 shares under the share regserginogram for an aggregate purchase price 023000, including commissions.
Through February 28, 2001, we have purchased atiadd 26,200 shares for an aggregate purchase pfi$246,000, including
commissions.

In the event our Board determines to raightmshal equity capital, our Board has the authpritithout shareholder approval within limits
described above, to issue additional Common StoarBseferred Shares in any manner, and on sucts t&nch for such consideration, it de¢
appropriate, including in exchange for propertyyAnich issuance will be subject to the provisiointhe Texas REIT rules. Existing
shareholders would have no preemptive right tolmse such shares in any offering, and any suchraffenight cause dilution of individual
shareholders’ investments.

Other Policies

We may dispose of properties that are notimiaing shareholder value or are not performingaipur standards. We have historically
operated, and intend to continue operating, in ameathat will not subject us to regulation under nvestment Company Act of 1940. We
have not, and currently have no future plans tarigst in the securities of other issuers forghgose of exercising control over such
issuers, (2) underwrite securities of other issumrg3) actively trade in loans or other investise®ur policies with respect to such activities
may be reviewed and modified by our Board of TiManhagers from time-to-time without a vote of ouai#holders.

From time-to-time we may issue or exchangeisges for property ownership, as warranted.
Underwriting Criteria —Lending Operations

We primarily originate loans to small busises that (i) exceed the net worth, asset, incommaper of employees or other limitations
applicable to the SBA programs utilized by PMC Galp((ii) require funds in excess of $1.1 millioiitlout regard to SBA eligibility
requirements, or (iii) require funds which exceBd4C Capital's non-committed funds and which otheewineet our underwriting criteria.
Such loans (“Primary Investmentsije primarily collateralized by first liens on resitate of the related business, are personaliagteed b
the principals of the entities obligated on thenkband are subject to our underwriting criteria.

The underwriting criteria applied by us t@kate prospective borrowers generally requirek crowers to (i) provide first-lien real
estate mortgages not exceeding 70% of the lessgprhised value or cost, (ii) provide proven mamnagnt capabilities, (iii) meet historical
or projected debt coverage tests determined oselogcase basis as described below, and (iv) prdveipals with satisfactory credit
histories and provide personal guarantees, ascajpidi. We evaluate a number of factors to determhieeredit worthiness of the prospective
borrower and the amount of required debt coveragéhe borrower, including:

» the components and value of the borrower’s cobdigor example, real estate, equipment or marketab
securities)

 the ease with which the collateral can be liquidg

 the industry and competitive environment in whilsa borrower operate

* the financial strength of the guarantc



* the existence of any secondary repayment sournd:
« the existence of a franchise relationsl
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Loan Portfolio Characteristics

As a result of the application of our undetiwg criteria, at December 31, 2000 our loan pwitf had the following characteristics:

» Loan proceeds utilized by borrowers to acquire esgdte and/or construct improvements thereon‘Rbal
Estate Loans”) are secured by first liens on seahestate or improvements thereon. Generally, efattie
related loans used to acquire furniture, fixtuned aquipment for certain of such real estate (FeE'
Loans”) are secured by a first lien on the furrefdixtures and equipment acquired with the prosedduch
loan and by a second lien on the real estate didh@wer under the related Real Estate Loans.rOthe
additional properties of certain borrowers or gnéwes have been used as additional collateralimeso
instances

* The loans are generally guaranteed by the pringpaf the borrowers; an

* The loan amounts of Real Estate Loans (togethér nelated FFE Loans) are generally equal to ortless
70% of the appraised value or cost of the primatiateral. When deemed necessary, credit enhandemen
such as additional collateral, are obtained torasaumaximum 70% loi-to-value ratio.

Certain information regarding our portfoli® @ December 31, 2000 is as follows:

* We had 63 loans in our Retained Portfolio with atstanding principal balance of approximately
$66.4 million.

* We had 100 loans in our Aggregate Portfolio withoatstanding principal balance of approximately
$122.6 million.

» All loans were paying as agreed and no loans were ithan 31 days delinque

* We have identified one loan in the amount of $1idion which was not 31 days delinquent at Decenf}ier
2000 as potential problem asset and have established addgarprovision of $100,000 against such Ic

» Our borrowers are principally involved in the lodgiindustry (95%). The remainder of the Aggregate
Portfolio is comprised of four loans in the commairoffice rental market and one RV pa

* We have not loaned more than 10% of our assetsytsiagle borrower

» All loans provide for interest payments at fixeteg The weighted average interest rate for ousiRed
Portfolio and our Aggregate Portfolio was 10.4% &a0d)%, respectively

* All loans, other than bridge loans for the SBA &et604 program (the “SBA 504 Programggnerally hav
original maturities ranging from five to 20 yea&bstantially all Real Estate Loans entitle thedwwer to
prepay all or part of the principal amount, subjeca prepayment penali

* The weighted average remaining contractual matéoitypur Retained Portfolio of loans not including
amounts outstanding to be paid off pursuant t&SfBA 504 program was approximately 10.7 ye

» The weighted average remaining contractual matéoitypur Securitized Loans was approximately
16.1 years

Delinquency and Collections

As of December 31, 2000, there were no lapieater than 31 days delinquent. Our collectiorc@dores generally require that:

« if a borrower fails to make a required monthly payiy the borrower will be notified by mail after d@ys
and a late fee will generally be asses:
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« if the borrower has not responded or made full paymwithin 20 days after the loan becomes delintjuen
second notification letter will be sent. Followisgch notification, a collection officer will initia telephone
contact;

« if the borrower has not responded or made full paymwithin 30 days after the loan becomes delintjuen
third notification letter will be sent and followpuelephone contact will be made by the collectficer;
and

* in the event a borrower becomes 45 days delingadety day demand letter will be sent to the boerow
requiring the loan be brought current within tegsiafter the expiration of the ten-day period, nvay
proceed with legal actiol

Our policy with respect to loans, which areirears as to interest payments for a perioddass of 60 days, is generally to discontinue
the accrual of interest income. We will deliverefaiilt notice and begin foreclosure and liquidapooceedings when we determine that
pursuit of these remedies is the most appropriatiese of action. We continually monitor loans fosgible exposures to loss. In our analysis,
we review various factors, including the valuelad tollateral securing the loan and the borrowgaiigment history. Based upon this analysis,
a loan loss reserve will be established as corsideecessary.

SBA Section 504 Program

We participate as a private lender in the SBA Program. Participation in the SBA 504 Progodfars an opportunity to enhance the
collateral status of loans by allowing us to org#loans with lower loan-to-value ratios. The SE} Program provides assistance to small
business enterprises in obtaining subordinatedj-term financing by guaranteeing debentures availddiough certified development
companies for the purpose of acquiring land, bogdimachinery and equipment and for modernizinggvating or restoring existing faciliti
and sites. A typical finance structure for an SBX %rogram project would include a first mortgageering 50% of the project cost from a
private lender, a second mortgage obtained thrtiug$BA 504 Program covering up to 40% of the mtojest and a contribution of at least
10% of the project cost by the principals of thealbusiness enterprise being assisted. We typicatjuire at least 15% of the equity in a
project to be contributed by the principals of tleerower. The SBA does not guarantee the first gagie. Although the total sizes of projects
utilizing the SBA 504 Program guarantees are umdichithe maximum amount of subordinated debt iniadiyidual project generally is
$750,000 (or $1 million for certain projects). Tgal project costs range in size from $500,000 tO $3llion. A business eligible for
financing pursuant to the SBA 504 Program mustéii for-profit corporation, partnership or profiship, (ii) not exceed $6 million in net
worth, and (iii) not exceed $2 million in averaget mcome (after Federal income taxes) for eadh@fprevious two years. Financing pursi
to the SBA 504 Program cannot be used for workaqgjtal or inventory, consolidating or repaying debfinancing a plant not located in the
United States or its possessions.

Borrower Advances

We finance some projects during the condongihase. At December 31, 2000, we were in theqa® of monitoring construction proje
with approximately $12.7 million in total commitrtenof which $4.6 million had been funded. As mrthe monitoring process to verify tl
the borrower’s equity investment is utilized fay ihtended purpose, we hold a portion of the boertswequity investment. These funds are
itemized by categoryd.g., land purchase, construction, interest, inventooptingencies, etc.) and are released by us up@eptation of
appropriate documentation relating to the consiwaqtroject. To the extent possible, these fundsusitized before any related loan proceeds
are disbursed. At December 31, 2000, approxim&®]284,000 of borrower advances deposited withergwo be disbursed on behalf of
borrowers and are included as a liability on theoatpanying consolidated balance sheet.

Tax Status

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT umgelnternal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended @tbde”). As a REIT, we generally are
not subject to Federal income tax (including angliapble alternative minimum tax) to the extentttva distribute at least 95% of our REIT
taxable income to shareholders. We may, howevesubgect
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to certain Federal excise taxes and state and taeas on our income and property. REITs are stubjez number of organizational and
operational requirements under the Code.

Investment Manager



Our loans are managed by PMC Advisers putdoan Investment Management Agreement (the “IM&iJl property acquisitions,
including the Hotel Properties, are supervised ymmsto a separate agreement entered into in B9& (the “Lease Supervision Agreement,”
and together with the IMA the “IMAs").

Upon receipt of a completed loan applicattbe, Investment Manager’s credit department (widcso the credit department for PMC
Capital) conducts:

an analysis of the loan which typically includether a third-party appraisal or valuation by thegstment
Manager of the property collateralizing the loam$sure compliance with lo-to-value ratios

a site inspection generally by a member of sen@magement of the Investment Mana

a review of the borrow’s business experience; ¢

a credit history and an analysis of ¢-service-coverage and de-to-equity ratios

The Investment Manager's loan committee (Whécalso the loan committee of PMC Capital) is pased of members of our senior
management and has the responsibility to makeeardetation on each loan application. The InvestnMamager’s loan committee generally
meets on a daily basis and either approves thedpplication as submitted, approves the loan apitic subject to additional conditions or
rejects the loan application. After a loan is appd the credit department will prepare and subboriihe borrower a good faith estimate and
cost sheet detailing the anticipated costs of ithenting. The closing department reviews the ld@naihd assigns the loan to our outside
counsel, whose fees are paid by the borrower. Rriauthorizing disbursement for any fundings &dan, the closing department reviews the
loan documentation obtained from the outside cdunse

After a loan is closed, the Investment Mamaggervicing department (which is also the sengailepartment of PMC Capital) is
responsible on an ongoing basis for the followiegnis:

 obtaining all financial information required by tltan documents

« verifying that adequate insurance remains in ef

« verifying that real estate taxes have been

» obtaining” Quality Assuranc” property inspection reports that are prepared byrdmchisors
 continuing Uniform Commercial Code financing stag#ts evidencing the loan, if require
 collecting and applying loan payments; ¢

* monitoring delinquent accoun

We are managed by the same executive offaeRRMC Capital and PMC Advisers. Three of our séugst managers are directors or
officers of PMC Capital. PMC Capital is primarilpgaged in the business of originating loans to binsinesses under loan guarantee and
funding programs sponsored by the SBA. We wererozgd to provide loans to persons or entities whimseowing needs and/or strength
and stability exceed the limitations set for SBAmmved loan programs. As a result, we generallgpeidifferent prospective borrowers than
PMC Capital. In order to further mitigate the pdiainfor conflicts of interest, we have enterediatloan origination agreement (the “Loan
Origination Agreement”) with PMC Capital and PMCWAskrs. Pursuant to the Loan Origination Agreemalhtpans that meet our
underwriting criteria are presented to us firstfiording. If we do not have available uncommittedds, origination opportunities presente
us may be originated by PMC Capital or it subsidmrMany of our existing and potential borroweaséd other projects that are currently
financed by PMC Capital. The fee of PMC Adviserprisnarily based on the value of our assets. Ireotd mitigate the risk from increasing
our loan base through leveraged transactions Mies Iprovide PMC Advisers with a reduced fee for &gn acquired through additional
borrowings.

15

Table of Contents

During the period from January 1, 1999 thtodgne 30, 2000, pursuant to the IMA we were clthfges between 0.40% and 1.67%
annually, based upon the average principal outstgraf our loans pursuant to the IMA. Effectiveydl 2000, the highest fee chargeable by
PMC Advisers under the IMA was reduced from 1.68%.65%. In addition, PMC Advisers earns feestfoassistance with the issuance of
our debt and equity securities. Such compensaticndes a consulting fee equal to (i) 12.5% of effigring fees (underwriting or placement
fees) incurred by us pursuant to the public offgien private placement of our common shares, ap8q? of any issuance or placement fees
incurred by us pursuant to the issuance of our sietuirities or preferred shares of beneficial @gerSpecific definitions of the terms and
calculations of the averages described above ar@mioed in the IMA. During 1998, the Lease SupéovidAgreement commenced and
provides an annual fee of 0.70% of the originat cdshe properties to be paid to PMC Advisersgmviding services relating to leases on
our properties. In addition, the Lease Supervigigreement provides for a fee relating to any adtjarsof properties of 0.75% of the
acquisition cost. Pursuant to the IMAs, includimgesndments, we incurred an aggregate of approxign&geR million; $2.3 million and
$2.6 million in management fees for the years eridecember 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998, respecti



Risk Factors
Risks Associated with Forward-Looking Statementglmded in this Form 10-K

This Form 10-K contains certain forward-lagdistatements within the meaning of Section 27#efSecurities Act of 1933 and
Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1984ch are intended to be covered by the safe hardreated thereby. These statements
include the plans and objectives of managemerfutare operations, including plans and objectivalating to future growth of the loan
portfolio and availability of funds. The forwardeking statements included herein are based onrtugs@ectations that involve numerous
risks and uncertainties identified in this FormK.OAssumptions relating to the foregoing involvelgiments with respect to, among other
things, future economic, competitive and marketditoons and future business decisions, all of widoh difficult or impossible to predict
accurately and many of which are beyond our coniibhough we believe that the assumptions undeglyhe forwardeoking statements a
reasonable, any of the assumptions could be inatecand, therefore, there can be no assurancthéhdrward-looking statements included
in this Form 10-K will prove to be accurate. Inttgf the significant uncertainties inherent in thevard-looking statements included herein,
the inclusion of such information should not bearelgd as a representation by us or any other pénadour objectives and plans will be
achieved.

Ongoing Need For Additional Capital Since Earningge Required to be Paid as Dividends

We will continue to need capital to fund Isand, to a more limited extent, for our stock repase program. Historically, we have sold
loans as part of structured financings and loanr#&ations, borrowed from financial institutioasd have issued equity securities. A
reduction in the availability of funds from finaatinstitutions or the asset backed securities etartuld have a material adverse effect ot
financial condition and our results of operationg must distribute at least 95% of our REIT taxabt®me to our shareholders to maintain
our REIT status under the Code. As a result, tiaime will not be available to fund loan originatsoor acquire real estate. We expect to be
able to continue to borrow from financial instituris and sell loans in the asset-backed securiiekanfor the foreseeable future. If the
market price of our common shares remains belométdook value of our assets, we do not anticipaelling additional equity securities
during the year ending December 31, 2001. In aadiffMC Commercial has established criteria timait lits leverage to two times equity.

Fluctuations In Quarterly Results

Our quarterly operating results will flucteadtased on a number of factors, including, amohgret

the completion of a securitization transaction pegticular calendar quarte

gains on property sale

the interest rates on the securities issued inextion with our securitization transactio
the volume of loans we originate and the timingapayment of our loan

16

Table of Contents

» changes in and the timing of the recognition ohgair losses on investmer
 the degree to which we encounter competition inroarkets, an
» general economic conditior

To the extent a securitization is complef@dyur interest income on loans in future periedé be reduced until the proceeds received are
reinvested in new loan originations, (ii) interexpense will be reduced if we pay off outstandirbtdvith the proceeds and (iii) we will earn
income from our ownership of a retained interegshmloans sold.

As a result of the above factors, resultsafoy quarter should not be relied upon as beingétige of performance in future quarters.
Impact of Inflation

In an inflationary environment, we may expate problems selling loans in a securitizatioa lasonable cost of funds. We primarily
have a fixed interest rate portfolio. We anticipdiat our working capital needs may call for thenptetion of a securitization sometime
during the latter portion of the year ending Decenfi, 2001. If either U.S. Treasury rates weradoease sharply (over 1.5%) from present
levels (approximately 5% for the 10-year U.S. Teegsat December 31, 2000) or spreads for asseedlamécurities similar to the type issued
by us were to increase sharply (over 1.5%) fromestimate of present levels, we may not be abbt®toplete a loan sale or have to defer a
loan sale because of the reduction between the giebur fixed interest rate loans and the intaenestled to be paid to the purchasers.

Leverage



We have borrowed funds and intend to obtdtfiteonal funds through advances on our revolviregit facility and through the issuance
structured notes payable. As a result, we are dgpzt. Private lenders have fixed dollar claims anassets superior to the claims of the
holders of our common shares. Leverage magnifieefiect that rising or falling interest rates haveour earnings. Any increase in the
interest rate earned by us on investments in exafabe interest rate on the funds obtained fromdyings would cause our net income and
earnings per share to increase more than they waithdut leverage, while any decrease in the isterate earned by us on investments
would cause net income and earnings per sharectmedy a greater amount than they would witheutelage. Leverage is thus generally
considered a speculative investment techniquerdardor us to repay indebtedness on a timely basgsnay be required to dispose of assets
at a time which we would not otherwise do so angriaes which may be below the net book value ehsassets. Dispositions of assets may
adversely impact our results of operations. Se@afiLBrepayment Considerations” and “Interest RadePaapayment Risk.”

Risks of Lending To Small Businesses

Our loan portfolio consists primarily of Icato small, privately owned companies. There ipuldalicly available information about these
companies, and therefore we must rely on the digedce of our Investment Manager to obtain infaiorain connection with our
investment decisions. Our borrowers may not megiheeme, cash flow and other coverage tests tiipicaposed by bank lenders. A
borrower’s ability to repay its loan may be advirémpacted by numerous factors, including the dmwmin its industry or other negative
economic conditions. Deterioration in a borrowdingancial condition and prospects may be accomphbinjedeterioration in the collateral for
the loan. In addition, small businesses dependhemianagement talents and efforts of one persarsorall group of people for their success.
The loss of services of one or more of these persouald have an adverse impact on the operatiotieecfmall business. Small companies
typically more vulnerable to customer preferencesrket conditions and economic downturns and afesed additional capital to expand or
compete. Such companies may also experience changpsrating results and typically have highlydeaged capital structures. These
factors may have an impact on the ultimate recowénur loans to such businesses. Loans to smaihbsses, therefore, involve a high
degree of business and financial risk, which canlten substantial losses and accordingly shoalddnsidered speculative.
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Portfolio Valuation

There is typically no public market or esisiivbd trading market for the loans we originatee iquidity of most of our portfolio of loans
may adversely affect our ability to dispose of sloans at times when it may be advantageous ftw liguidate such investments.
Accordingly, changes in estimated values are rembid our statement of operations as a provisiotoin losses. Changes to the facts and
circumstances of the borrower, the lodging induatrg the economy may require the establishmerddifianal loan loss reserves. If a
determination is made that there exists significkmtbt as to the ultimate collection of a loan, efffect to operating results may be material.

Volatility in Valuation of our Retained Interest infransferred Assets

The value of our Retained Interests is deisethbased on managemeandssumptions concerning, among other things,ipated default
and loan losses and anticipated prepayment sp&kegliscount rates that we utilize are determimecéch of the assets comprising the
Retained Interests based upon the inherent rigiceded with each asset. Actual defaults and prepeays may vary from our assumptions,
possibly to a material degree. Management has qpeeid a sensitivity analysis of our Retained Interés highlight the volatility that results
when prepayments and losses are different thangeament’s original assumptions. To the extent thsgés are 0.50% per annum and 1.00%
per annum higher than estimated, the value of #taiRed Interests would be reduced by $0.9 milliod $1.8 million, respectively. If our
prepayment speeds were to be increased by 5% pemaor 10% per annum, the value of the Retainextésts would be reduced by
$0.2 million and $0.4 million, respectively.

Loss of Pass-Through Tax Treatment

If a company meets certain diversificatiod aistribution requirements under the Code, it fjiealas a REIT for pass-through tax
treatment. We would cease to qualify for pass-tghotax treatment if we were unable to comply witese requirements. We are also subject
to a 4% excise tax (and, in certain cases, corpdeatl income tax) if we fail to make certain distitions. Failure to qualify as a REIT would
subject us to Federal income tax as if we wererdimary corporation, resulting in a substantialuetbn in both our net assets and the am
of income available for distribution to our sharketews.

Loan Prepayment Considerations

The terms of our loans originated generallyvjae that voluntary prepayments of principaltod toans are permitted, subject to a yield
maintenance charge (a “Yield Maintenance Chargdig Yield Maintenance Charge will generally be dqaahe greater of either 95 days of
interest at the stated interest rate applied t@theunt of principal being prepaid, or a yield ni@mance premium (the “Yield Maintenance
Premium”). For the majority of our loans, the Yidldintenance Premium is calculated by multiplyihg amount of principal being prepaid
by the product of the number of years remainingéturity of the loan and the Reinvestment Ratelédimed hereafter). For the majority



the loans, the “Reinvestment Rate” is the diffeeebetween the U.S. Treasury Rate nearest to théslogiginal maturity at the time of
origination of the loan and the 5-year U.S. Trep®Rate at the time of prepayment. Generally, aggiliag interest rates decline, the amount
of the Yield Maintenance Premium increases. Sonthefoans permit the prepayment of up to 10% efdtiginal loan principal balance per
year without penalty

Interest Rate and Prepayment Risk

Our ability to achieve certain of our investm objectives will depend in part on our abilibyttorrow funds on favorable terms or issue
equity at reasonable prices. There can be no agsuthat such borrowings or issuances can be ahi@he net income of our lending
operations is materially dependent upon the “sgrbativeen the rate at which we borrow funds (tyjycaither shortterm at variable rates
long-term at fixed rates) and the rate at whicHoem these funds (typically longrm at fixed rates). During periods of changingiiast rate:
interest rate mismatches could negatively impacinetiincome, dividend yield, and the market pa€eur common shares. As interest rates
declined during 1997 and into 1998, we experiericad prepayments, and such prepayments, as wathesluled repayments, have gene
been re-loaned at lower rates. This high volume of
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loan prepayments had an adverse effect on ouréssifinancial condition and results of operatiand had an affect on our ability to
maintain distributions at then current levels. Tdens we originated have prepayment fees chargedgscribed above, which we believe t
mitigate the likelihood and effect of principal pegyments. Prepayments continued at acceleratels lgweugh the second quarter of 1999
a result of the prepayments and other factors, eeesdised our rate of quarterly dividend from $@u8eptember 30, 2000 to $0.365 at
December 31, 2000.

Competition

Our primary competition has come from baiffik@ncial institutions and other lending companigsme of these competitors have greater
financial and larger managerial resources thamdsage able to provide services we are not abpedeide (i.e. depository services). During
2000, competition increased as the financial sttenfithe banking and thrift industries improvedianterest rates remained high. In our
opinion, during this period there was competitieeding activity at advance rates and interest th@tswere considerably more aggressive
than those offered by us. In order to maintain aiguportfolio, we continued to adhere to our bigtal underwriting criteria, and as a result,
certain loan origination opportunities were notdad by us. We believe we compete effectively witbhsentities on the basis of the variet
our lending programs offered, the interest ratesang-term maturities and payment schedulesgtiadity of our service, our reputation as a
lender, the timely credit analysis and decision-imglprocesses, and the renewal options availabidetmwers.

Americans with Disabilities Ac

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 199@®DA”") requires all public accommodations and conrgial facilities to meet federal
requirements related to access and use by dispblsdns. Compliance with the ADA requirements coatglire removal of access barriers,
and noncompliance could result in imposition o&frby the U.S. Government or an award of damagesuate litigants. Although we
believe that the properties that we own or finam@esubstantially in compliance with these requerts, a determination that the properties
are not in compliance with the ADA could resultlie imposition of fines or an award of damagesrieape litigants. Pursuant to the master
lease agreements relating to the Hotel Properass and fines associated with the ADA are theamsibility of the tenant. However, a
substantial expense may affect the borrowers @mitsrability to pay their obligations, and consetjlye our cash flow and the amounts
available for distributions to shareholders maybeersely affected.

Reports to Shareholdel

We provide annual reports to the holders @ih@on Shares containing audited financial statesn&ith a report thereon from our
independent public accountants and, upon requesttegly reports containing unaudited financiabmfiation for each of the first three
quarters of each fiscal year.

Employees
We have no salaried employees. The Investiienager provides all personnel required for owerapions.
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ltem 2. PROPERTIES

We operate from the headquarters of the Inveist Manager in Dallas, Texas, and through tloain Iproduction offices in Missouri,
Georgia and Arizona.

At December 31, 2000, we owned 29 Hotel Ptigse(not including the limited service propertg wcquired through the liquidation of a
loan). The Hotel Properties are leased pursuaatstle/leaseback transaction. No lease revenuedngrof the 29 properties is greater than
2% of our annual revenues. Set forth below is ketdescribing the location, number of rooms and Yedlt relating to each of these
properties.

Rooms in Year

City State Hotel Built
Anderson (1 California 61 1997
Yreka California 61 1997
Eagles Landiny Georgia 60 199t
La Grange Georgia 59 199t
Smyrna Georgia 60 199¢
Rochelle lllinois 61 1997
Macomb lllinois 60 199t
Sycamore lllinois 60 199¢
Plainfield Indiana 60 199z
Mt. Pleasan lowa 63 1997
Storm Lake lowa 61 1997
Coopersville Michigan 60 199¢
Grand Rapids Nort Michigan 60 199t
Grand Rapids Soul Michigan 61 1997
Hudsonville Michigan 61 1997
Monroe Michigan 63 1997
Port Huron Michigan 61 1997
Tupelo Mississippi 61 1997
Warrenton Missouri 63 1997
Ashland Ohio 62 199¢
Mansfield (2) Ohio 60 199/
Marysville Ohio 79 199(
Wooster Eas Ohio 58 199¢
Wooster Nortt Ohio 60 199t
Shippensbur Pennsylvani: 60 199¢
Jacksor Tennesse 61 199¢
McKinney Texas 61 1997
Kimberly Wisconsin 63 1997
Mosinee Wisconsin 53 199:
1,772
|

(1) Sold on February 23, 2001.
(2) Sold on January 25, 2001.

Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In the normal course of business, we areestilhp various proceedings and claims, the reswluf which will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiiel position or results of operations.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS



No matters were submitted to a vote of shaldsns during the fourth quarter of the year endedember 31, 2000.
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PART II
Item 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY A ND RELATED SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The Common Shares have been traded on thei¢aneStock Exchange (the “AMEX”) under the symf®CC” since February 1995. On
March 15, 2001, there were approximately 590 hsldérecord of Common Shares and the last repsabss price of the Common Shares
was $13.22. The following table sets forth for plegiods indicated the high and low sales pricagpsrted on the AMEX and the regular
dividends per share declared by us for each sutbdcbe

Regular
Dividends Per

Quarter Ended High Low Share
March 31, 199¢ $20.7¢ $19.5(C $0.43¢
June 30, 199 $20.5¢ $17.8¢ $0.44(
September 30, 19¢ $18.8¢ $15.1¢ $0.45(
December 31, 199 $17.9¢ $13.0¢ $0.45¢
March 31, 199¢ $16.6¢ $13.7¢ $0.46(
June 30, 199 $16.1: $14.1: $0.46(
September 30, 19¢ $14.7¢ $12.8¢ $0.46(
December 31, 19¢ $13.2¢ $ 9.7¢ $0.46(
March 31, 200( $12.6: $ 9.3¢ $0.46(
June 30, 200 $12.0C $10.0C $0.46(
September 30, 20( $11.0C $ 9.2¢ $0.46(
December 31, 20C $10.44 $ 8.6¢ $0.36¢
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ltem 6. SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth our selectedsolidated financial data for the five years enBedember 31, 2000. The following data
should be read in conjunction with our consoliddtedncial statements and the notes thereto anchdgament’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” @pe elsewhere in this Form 10-K. The selectedrfaial data presented below has been
derived from our consolidated financial statements.

Years Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Revenues: (In thousands, except per share informatio
Interest incom-loans $11,30: $13,26¢ $13,49¢ $12,37¢ $ 8,52¢
Lease incom: 7,581 7,531 3,314 — —
Interest and dividenc— other investment 24% 281 321 642 1,23¢

Other income 65C 91¢ 2,171 792 38t




Total revenue 19,77¢ 22,00( 19,30¢ 13,81: 10,14¢

Expenses
Interest 6,78 7,02: 4,28¢ 1,72¢ 1,80¢
Depreciatior 2,25( 2,21z 97¢€ — —
Advisory and servicing fees, n 1,95¢ 2,17: 1,80¢ 1,44¢ 997
Provision for loan losse 60C — — — —
Other 24t 327 862 24¢ 174
Total expense 11,83: 11,73¢ 7,93 3,42¢ 2,971
Income before gain on sale of asse 7,944 10,26¢ 11,37: 10,38¢ 7,17
Gain on sale of asse 1,421 — — — —
Net income $ 9,36¢ $10,26¢ $11,37: $10,38¢ $ 7,17
I | I | |
Weighted average common shares outstanding 6,52( 6,53( 6,49¢ 6,24z 4,75k
I | I | |
Basic and diluted earnings per common shar $ 1.22 $ 157 $ 1.7t $ 1.6¢€ $ 1.51
| | | | |
Dividends per common share $ 1.7t $ 1.84 $ 1.7¢ $ 1.6t $ 1.5t
I | I | |
Return on average assets (: 5.1% 5.1% 6.€% 8.6% 7.€%
| | | | |
Return on average common beneficiaries equity (Z 10.4% 11.1% 12.2% 11.%% 11.5%
I | I | |
December 31,
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
(In thousands)
Loans receivable, ni $ 65,64: $115,26! $119,71. $109,13. $ 91,98
L] L] L] I I
Real estate investments, | $ 65,67« $ 70,68: $ 61,77« $ — $ —
| | | | |
Total asset $151,39¢ $197,23 $196,69( $115,87° $121,74¢
| | | | |
Notes payabli $ 53,23t $ 97,75) $ 95,387 $ 18,72 $ 26,64¢
L] L] L] I I
Beneficiarie’ equity $ 89,78t $ 91,93: $ 93,43] $ 91,24 $ 85,82¢
| | | | |
Total liabilities and beneficiari’ equity $151,39¢ $197,23° $196,69( $115,87° $121,74¢
L] L] L] I I

(1) Based on average annual value of all assets vidhitie book value of our total consolidated asdetermined in
accordance with GAAP on the first day of the yeat an the last day of each quarter of such yewiqel by
five.

(2) Based on the total beneficiariegjuity on the first day of the year and on the dtast of each quarter of such y
divided by five.
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Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Famcial Condition and Results of Operations
OVERVIEW
Lending Operations

We are primarily a commercial lender thagovates loans to small business enterprises teairarcipally collateralized by first liens on
the real estate of the related business. Our Igrfdimction consists primarily of making loans tatmavers who operate in the lodging
industry. During the years ended December 31, 20089 and 1998, we originated and funded $22.5anjl$17.5 million and $43.0 million
of loans. During 2000 our loan originations incehas a result of an increased availability of &ifrdm our revolving credit facility and a
decrease in competition from conduit lending praggaThe decrease in loan originations during 1988 largely a result of increased
competition in the hospitality lending industry aihe scheduled reduction of availability under mwolving credit facility during the latter
half of 1999 which was not remedied until Novemb@®9. See “Economy and Competition.” Our commitra@atfund new loans have
increased to $22.2 million at December 31, 200hf&Y.9 million at December 31, 1999. See “Liquidityd Capital Resources.”

As of December 31, 2000, our Retained Poatfolitstanding was $66.4 million ($65.6 millionefreductions for deferred commitment
fees and loan loss reserves). The Retained Pordoks not include the principal balance remaininghe $55.6 million of Securitized Loal
See “Securitization and Structured Financing Tramsas — Securitization of loans during 2000.” rakd in the Retained Portfolio are
approximately $18 million of loans which are notembered by our structured financing transactiovista the extent they meet the criteria
for a securitization could be part of a securit@ain the future. The Aggregate Portfolio outstaigdvas $122.0 million at December 31,
2000. At December 31, 2000, the weighted averag&actual interest rate of our Retained Portfohd aur Aggregate Portfolio was
approximately 10.4% and 10.0%, respectively. Thiglhted average contractual interest rate doesnotide the effects of the accretion of
commitment fees on funded loans or prepaymentdagsed. The annualized average yields on our Retahortfolio, includes all loan fees
and prepayment fees earned and is reduced by dhision established for loan losses. For the yeaded December 31, 2000, 1999 and
1998 the annualized average yields on our Retdhoetiolio were approximately 10.8%, 11.8% and 13.1€épectively.

As of December 31, 2000, we had no loans lwiiere greater than 31 days delinquent. We haabléstted a reserve in the amount of
$100,000 against a loan that we have determinéd topotential “problem loan.” The aggregate ppatbalance outstanding of therbblem
loan” at December 31, 2000 was approximately $lldom In the event this loan is required to bguidated, management estimates the
collateral will equal or exceed the principal balamutstanding less the related reserve.
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Property Ownership

The following table shows summarized finahizibormation for the lessee of our properties (Aihest Properties, Inc. doing business as
Arlington Hospitality, Inc.) which has been deriviedm the Amerihost Properties, Inc. public filings of December 31, 2000 and 1999, and
for the years ended December 31, 2000, 1999 angl, &8%ollows:

December 31

2000 1999

(In thousands)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:

Investment in hotel asse $84,83¢ $ 86,10:
Cash and short term investme 1,72¢ 3,76¢
Total asset 98,14: 103,10¢
Total liabilities 79,877 88,927
Sharehold¢'s equity 18,26¢ 14,18:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998

(In thousands)
INCOME STATEMENT DATA:

Total Revenut $76,15: $76,05¢ $68,61¢



Operating Incom 4,65: 4,78( 3,08¢
Net Income (loss 4,01( 201 (2,796

Amerihost Properties, Inc. is a public entitgt files periodic reports with the SEC. Additimformation about Amerihost can be
obtained from the SEC'’s website at http://www.see.g

The following tables show statistical datgarling our 29 Hotel Properties (1):

Years Ended December 31

% Increase

2000 1999 (Decrease)
Occupancy 59.74% 59.1(% 1.1%
ADR (2) $ 55.6¢ $ 55.7¢ (0.2%)
RevPAR (3) $ 33.2¢ $ 32.9¢ 0.%
Revenue $21,534,28 $21,298,40 1.1%
Rooms Rente 386,97 381,98: 1.2%
Rooms Available 647,72t 646,28: 0.2%

(1) Amerihost has provided all dai

(2) “ADR” is defined as the average daily room r

(3) “RevPAR”is defined as room revenue per available room sudgtermined by dividing room revenue by avail
rooms for the applicable peric
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Certain Accounting Considerations

We have transferred assets to special pumat#iies in connection with securitizations amiistured financings in order to obtain
working capital to originate new loans. The transfieassets that qualifies for sale treatment uis#ekS No. 125 (“Accounting for Transfers
and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishinadiabilities”) is generally accounted for byetiseller by: (i) derecognizing all assets
sold, (ii) recognizing all assets obtained andilitds incurred at their relative fair value, afiil) recognizing all assets retained at their
allocated previous carrying amount based on reddtir values. We typically receive cash and reth@right to receive contractual servicing
fees and the right to receive future interest ine@m loans transferred that exceed the contragtspéicified servicing fee. The difference
between (i) the carrying value of the portion adrle sold and (ii) the sum of (a) cash receiveds€byicing rights, if any, and (c) the interest-
only strip receivable retained, constitutes the gai sale.

As of the date a securitization is completid,value of the retained interest in the tramstéfoans is established based upon the initial
estimate of the anticipated discounted future ¢asts retained by us. The assets that compriseetaimed interest in transferred assets (the
“Retained Interests”) are the restricted cashpaastment in the subordinated portion of the setztivables and the interest-only strip
receivable. Management’s assumptions include ettt prepayment speeds, default rates, futureltmses and discount rates. The
discount rate is managemengstimate of a market rate based on interesteadts at the time of completion of the transactonsidering th
risks inherent in the transaction. There can bassurance of the accuracy of these estimates [frépayment speeds occur at a faster rate
than anticipated or future loan losses occur quitth@n expected or in amounts greater than expgittedralue of the Retained Interests will
decline. If prepayments occur slower than antieidadr future loan losses are less than expectet,flmawvs would exceed estimated amounts
and total income in future periods would be enhence

On a quarterly basis, we measure the fairevaf and record income relating to the Retain¢erésts based upon the future anticipated
cash flows discounted to reflect the current maiketrest rates for investments of this type. Appraciation (depreciation) of the Retained
Interests is either recorded as an unrealizedadimss and included as a component of beneficiagiguity or recorded as a realized loss and
reflected in the consolidated statement of income.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2000, the Financial Accountitan8ards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 140, “Aacting for Transfers and Servicing
of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liailgiit” SFAS No. 140 replaces SFAS No. 125. SFASIMO. revises the standards for
accounting for securitizations and other transééifinancial assets and collateral and requiretagedisclosures, but carries over most of
SFAS No. 12's provisions without reconsideration. The accounfirovisions of SFAS No. 140 should be applied pectively to transfer



of financial assets occurring after March 31, 2@@ile the disclosure requirements are requiredifancial statements with fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2000. We do not antieif#t the impact of SFAS No. 140 will have a matesffect on our consolidated
financial statements.

In July 2000, EITF 99-20, “Recognition ofénest Income and Impairment on Purchased and Ret&ianeficial Interest in Securitized
Financial Assets” (“EITF 99-20") was issued. EIT820 provides guidance on interest income recagmiind measurement guidance for
interests retained in a securitization transactiocounted for as a sale and for purchased beriéfitgaests. EITF 99-20 is effective for all
fiscal quarters beginning after December 15, 200@. adoption of EITF 99-20 will not significantlgnpact our consolidated financial
statements.

In September 1998, the FASB issued SFAS N8, WAccounting for Derivative Instruments and HaupgActivities.” SFAS No. 133
establishes accounting and reporting standarddefavative instruments, including certain derivatimstruments embedded in other contre
(collectively referred to as derivatives) and fedbing
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activities. It requires that an entity recogniziedaivatives as either assets or liabilities ia ftatement of financial position and measure t
instruments at fair value. In September 1999, 8B issued SFAS No. 137, “Accounting for Derivatimstruments and Hedging Activities
— Deferral of the Effective Date of FASB Statemeiat NI33.” SFAS No. 133 was originally effective ft fiscal quarters of fiscal years
beginning after September 15, 1999. SFAS No. 13ardal the effective date of SFAS No. 133 to altél quarters of all fiscal years
beginning after June 15, 2000. SFAS No. 133 haspact upon us as we have no derivative finanasttuments as of December 31, 2000.

In December 1999, the Securities and Exch&uagemission issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No1X0SAB 101") which provides
guidance on revenue recognition. Management hasidemed the provisions of SAB 101 and does notbkelSAB 101 has any impact on our
consolidated financial statements.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Year Ended December 31, 2000 Compared to the Yewteld December 31, 1999

Our net income during the year ended Dece®bg2000 and 1999 was $9.4 million and $10.3 arnillior $1.44 and $1.57 per share,
respectively. Our revenues decreased by approxiyrd2e2 million, or 10%, from $22.0 million durirthe year ended December 31, 1999 to
$19.8 million during the year ended December 3D02ue primarily to lower interest income on outstanding loan portfolio. Our revenu
do not include a gain on sale of property in th@ant of $304,000 from the sale of one of our H&dperties in June 2000 and a realized
gain of $1.1 million from the securitization andesaf a portion of our loan portfolio. Our expengaesude an increase of $600,000 in the
provision for loan losses associated with a loaitwivas foreclosed upon in August, 2000. Our fuinds operations (“FFO”) were
$10.2 million and $12.5 million during the yearsled December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. Tfegahce between our net income and
our FFO was the gains described above and thet effelepreciation (see “Funds From Operations aividBnds”).

Interest income — loanslecreased by $1,968,000 (15%), from $13,269,00dgltine year ended December 31, 1999 to $11,301,000
during the year ended December 31, 2000. Intemesiie-loans represents interest earned on ouaadisg loan portfolio and the accretion
of deferred commitment fees. This decrease inéstdncome-loans was primarily attributable todleerease in our weighted average
outstanding loan portfolio of $12.9 million (11%)om $121.5 million during the year ended Decenffgri999 to $108.6 million during the
year ended December 31, 2000. Additionally, theetmn of commitment fees was approximately $300,@8s in 2000 compared to 199¢
a result of lower loan prepayment levels duringytbar ended December 31, 2000. Our weighted avexageactual interest rate on loans
outstanding continued to decline. The weighted ayeicontractual interest rate was 10.1% at DeceB81her999 compared to 10.0% at
December 31, 2000. As a result of the securitipadiod sale of loans in December 2000, interesinigce loans (and interest expense) will
significantly decrease in 2001 until the proceedmfthe sale (approximately $47 million after fumgliof the reserve fund and payment of
costs) have been invested in loans or other higileting assets. See “ Business —Structured Sézafiin and Financing Transactions” and
“Risk Factors — Fluctuations in Quarterly Results.”

Lease incomeancreased by $50,000 (1%), from $7,531,000 dutiegytear ended December 31, 1999 to $7,581,000gitivenyear ende
December 31, 2000. Lease income increased prinduiyto our purchase of the four Hotel Propertielarch 1999 and was partially offset
by the reduced rent due to the sale of one of @telHProperties in June 2000. Lease income wiltekese as we sell properties pursuant tc
amended sale/leaseback agreement with Amerihost:ERsiness — Property Ownership.”

Interest and dividends — other investmentscreased by $38,000 (14%), from $281,000 duriagyétar ended December 31, 1999 to
$243,000 during the year ended December 31, 206.decrease was caused by a decline in our avertdagending short-term investments
of $1.7 million (24%), from $6.2 million during theear ended December 31, 1999 to $4.5 million dytire year ended December 31, 2000
as a result of the continued reduction of our igtsil investments. This decrease was partiallyeptly increased average yields. The ave



yields on sho-term investments during the year ended Decembe2(10 increased to 5.4% from 4.5% during the yealed December 31,
1999.
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Gain on sale of assetsas $1,421,000 during the year ended December0®D,. During the year ended December 31, 2000 we
recognized approximately $1.1 million in gain relgtto the sale of $55.6 million of loans duringdeenber 2000. During June 2000 we sold
one of our Hotel Properties for cash proceeds df $8llion resulting in a gain of $304,000. Therer& no comparable transactions during
year ended December 31, 19

Other incomedecreased by $269,000 (29%), from $919,000 duhiag/ear ended December 31, 1999 to $650,000 dtivengear ended
December 31, 2000. Other income consists of: fpayment fees, (ii) amortization of constructiomitaring fees, (iii) late fees and other
loan fees, and (iv) miscellaneous collections. dberease was principally attributable to lower pggpent fees which decreased by $323,000
(52%), from $620,000 during the year ended Decer8bet 999 to $297,000 during the year ended DeceBhe2000. Management believes
prepayment fees may increase as a result in theetied in prime rate during the first quarter 0020 See “Business — Risk Factors —
Competition” and “— Interest and Prepayment Risk.”

Interest expenselecreased by $241,000, from $7,023,000 during ¢lae gnded December 31, 1999 to $6,782,000 dursgehr ended
December 31, 2000. The decrease was primarilyut réfsthe reduction in interest expense from dases in the borrowings under our 1998
Notes and the redemption of the remaining outstan@i®96 Notes. This decrease was offset by thergstsan of the indebtedness on the fi
Hotel Properties acquired during March 1999, tlkebtedness on six of the Hotel Properties primasiliered into during the third quarter of
1999, and increased interest rates on funds bod-ander our revolving credit facility due to theiaase in the LIBOR during 2000. Our
interest expense is expected to significantly desgén 2001 due to the payoff of the outstandigrze under our revolving credit facility by
$43 million, which was paid from the proceeds weereed from the issuances of our 2000 PMCT Notesvéver, the timing of future
borrowings is contingent upon loan fundings du2@@1 and the availability of funds from alternats@urces.

Interest expense consisted of:

Years Ended December 3.

2000 1999
(In thousands)

Revolving credit facility $2,73: $2,601
1998 Notes 2,60¢ 3,39:
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 1,23¢ 722
1996 Notes — 10¢
Other 207 19¢
$6,78: $7,02%

| |

Depreciation expensicreased by $37,000 (2%), from $2,213,000 duriregytear ended December 31, 1999 to $2,250,000gtivén
year ended December 31, 2000. This increase isapihinattributable to depreciation of the four Hddeoperties acquired during March 1€
and was partially offset as a result of the sala Bibtel Property in June 2000.

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, ndécreased by $219,000 (10%), from $2,173,000 duhegear ended December 31, 1999 to
$1,954,000 during the year ended December 31, 2000.

Pursuant to the IMA, we are currently charfgss between 0.40% and 1.55% annually (the “Imvest Management Fees”) based upon
the average principal outstanding of our loanoRd July 1, 2000, the maximum fee was 1.67% alyu&hile PMC Advisers bears
substantially all of the costs associated withaperations, we pay certain expenses, includingctliransaction costs incident to the
acquisition and disposition of investments, legal auditing fees and expenses, the fees and expehear trust managers who are not
officers (the “Independent Trust Managers”), thetsof printing and mailing proxies and reportshareholders and the fees and expenses o
our custodian and transfer agent. We, rather th&@ Rdvisers, are also required to pay expensesaded with any litigation and other
extraordinary or non-recurring expenses.
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In addition, in June 1998 we entered intolthase Supervision Agreement with PMC Adviserstirgdgto the supervision of our sale-
leaseback agreements with Amerihost. We are regjtireay an annual fee (the “Lease Supervision)refed.70% of the original cost of the
Hotel Properties ($70.1 million as of DecemberZ100). As of December 31, 2000, the Lease Supervisee was $491,000 per annum. In
the event the Lease Supervision Agreement with PMd@sers is terminated or not renewed by PMC Conumaéfother than as a result of a
material breach by PMC Advisers) or terminated M(PAdvisers (as a result of a material breach bydPG@bmmercial), PMC Advisers
would be entitled to receive the Lease Supervibiea for a period of five years from the terminatiate.

Fees associated with the IMAs consist offtilewing:

Years Ended
December 31

2000 1999
(In thousands)

Lease Supervision Ft $ 50C $ 57¢

Investment Management F 1,69¢ 1,74¢

Total fees incurre: 2,19¢ 2,31¢

Less:

Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (14%) (65)
Fees capitalized as cost of property

acquisitions and structured financi (1200 (82)

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,95¢ $2,17:¢

I I

The reduction in fees was primarily a result ofuegd loans under management, the reduction inateecharged pursuant to the IMA
effective July 1, 2000 and the increase in feeg@i#ed as a cost of originating loans due toraméase in lending activity during 2000.

General and administrative expensdscreased by $39,000 (21%), from $185,000 duriagyéfar ended December 31, 1999 to $146,000
during the year ended December 31, 2000. The glesredaadministrative expenses remained at low $eartl stable since the majority of the
expenses were incurred by PMC Advisers pursuathtetdMAS.

Legal and accounting feedecreased by $43,000 (30%), from $142,000 duriagyéfar ended December 31, 1999 to $99,000 during th
year ended December 31, 2000. Legal and accouis@sgwere not material during either of these retbpe periods

Provision for loan lossesvas $600,000 for the year ended December 31, 20@@rovided for a $600,000 loan loss provision agithe
year ended December 31, 2000. There was no pravisidoan losses established during the year efdsgmber 31, 1999. The loan I
provision was established based on the determmatioough an evaluation of the recoverabilityrafividual loans, by our Board of Trust
Managers that significant doubt exists as to ttienate realization of a specific loan. During Aug@600 we foreclosed on the collateral
relating to this loan that had an aggregate praidjalance outstanding, including costs and exmeraated to the foreclosure, of
approximately $1.2 million on the date of foreclesuJpon foreclosure, we established a value o7 88 for the underlying assets of this
loan. The previously established loan loss prowisalated to this loan of $600,000 was netted agdie outstanding principal of the loan at
the time of foreclosure.

The determination of whether significant doekists and whether a loan loss provision is resmgsfor each loan requires judgment and a
consideration of the facts and circumstances exjst the evaluation date.

Federal income taxesAs we are currently qualified as a REIT under tppliaable provisions of the Code, there are no isiows in the
financial statements for Federal income taxes.

28

Table of Contents



Year Ended December 31, 1999 Compared to the Yeuwled December 31, 1998

Our net income during the years ended DeceBihel999 and 1998 was $10.3 million and $11.4ionil or $1.57 and $1.75 per share,
respectively. Our revenues increased by $2.7 milliw 14%, from $19.3 million during the year end@tember 31, 1998 to $22.0 million
during the year ended December 31, 1999 due piirtarthe lease revenue on properties purchasédrie 1998 and March 1999. Equity
ownership in properties, while causing increasedmaes, also causes increased expenses (primepigdation, interest costs and advisory
fees). While there was a decrease in net incomer B0 increased. The difference between our nenmecand our FFO was the effect of
depreciation (see “Funds From Operations”). Deptém expense increased by $1.2 million, or 12#&mf$1.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 1998 to $2.2 million during the yeatezl December 31, 1999. The increase in depregiakipense resulted from the
acquisition of properties during June 1998 and Mdre99.

Interest income — loanslecreased by $227,000 (2%), from $13.5 million niyithe year ended December 31, 1998 to $13.3 millio
during the year ended December 31, 1999. Intemestie-loans represents income generated primariygh interest earned on our
outstanding loan portfolio and the accretion ofedesfd commitment fees. This $227,000 decreasdéneist income-loans was primarily
attributable to the impact of a continued declim¢hie weighted average contractual interest rateams outstanding. The weighted average
contractual interest rate was 10.3% at Decembet®d8 compared to 10.1% at December 31, 1999 aihantiffsetting the decrease in
weighted average interest rates was an increaser iaverage outstanding loan portfolio. The avermagstanding loan portfolio increased by
$2.6 million (2%), from $118.9 million during thegr ended December 31, 1998 to $121.5 million duttie year ended December 31, 1999.

Lease incomeancreased by $4.2 million (127%), from $3.3 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1998 to $7AlBmduring the
year ended December 31, 1999. We acquired 26 IRodglerties during June 1998. As a result, for #ar ynded December 31, 1998,
earned lease revenue for a six-month period whédddase income for the year ended December 39, ih8Rides lease revenue for the entire
year. In addition, lease income increased as dt refSiease revenue derived from the Four AmeritRrsiperties which were acquired
March 1999.

Interest and dividends — other investmentscreased by $40,000 (12%), from $321,000 duriagyéfar ended December 31, 1998 to
$281,000 during the year ended December 31, 1989 average yields on short-term investments duhagear ended December 31, 1999
decreased by .5% from 5.0% during the year endegiber 31, 1998 to 4.5% during the year ended Deeefi, 1998. Additionally, the
average short-term investments of the Company deeteby $176,000 (3%), from $6,420,000 during s gnded December 31, 1998 to
$6,244,000 during the year ended December 31, 1999.

Other incomedecreased by $1.3 million (59%), from $2.2 milliduring the year ended December 31, 1998 to $913J0fifig the year
ended December 31, 1999. Other income consistg pfepayment fees, (ii) amortization of constioistmonitoring fees, (iii) late and other
loan fees and (iv) miscellaneous collections. Teerease was principally attributable to the redwredunt of prepayment fees collected
during the year ended December 31, 1999 of $620;06(hared to $1.8 million during the year endeddbazer 31, 1998. During the years
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, 16 and 25 lnghe amounts of approximately $16.1 million ané.$2million, respectively, paid in
full prior to their stated maturity. Additionallpne of the loans which paid in full during the yeaded December 31, 1998 had a significant
penalty. Prepayment fee income as a percentageai$ which paid in full was less during the yeateshDecember 31, 1999 than during the
year ended December 31, 1998 because the Yieldtdf@ince Premiums were not as large due to (iptherlinterest rates on the loe
which prepaid and (ii) the higher interest ratedJo8. Treasuries. Prepayment fees result in one-ftitreases in our other income, but will
result in a long-term reduction in income if we arable to generate new loans with the proceetlsest prepayments with interest rates
equal to or greater than the rates of the loanshuvere prepaid. Prepayments generally increasegltimes of declining interest rates. See
“Business-Risk Factors-Interest Rate and PrepayRisit” The borrower’s decision to prepay will degeon factors such as prepayment
penalties and the availability of alternative lerglsources. As interest rates remained at low debelrrowers appeared more willing to pay
the prepayment penalties in order to obtain theetawterest rate. See “Business-Risk Factors-Laapdment Considerations.”
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Interest expenséncreased by $2.7 million (64%), from $4.3 millidaring the year ended December 31, 1998 to $7 lmiluring the
year ended December 31, 1999. The increase waaiigira result of the issuance of the 1998 Notasnguwune 1998, the proceeds of wh
were used to purchase the Hotel Properties, thergsfon of indebtedness on the four Hotel Propedigring March 1999, new indebtedness
on six of the Hotel Properties primarily enteretbiduring the third quarter of 1999 and increasgbé borrowings under our revolving credit
facility used to originate loans. This increase wadially offset by a reduction in interest expefi®m the redemption of the remaining 1996
Notes. Interest expense consistec

Years Ended December 31,

1999 1998

(In thousands)
Revolving Credit Facility $2,601 $1,06¢



1996 Notes 10€ 80z

1998 Notes 3,39: 2,10t
Mortgages on Hotel Properti 722 —

Other 19¢ 31z

$7,02: $4,28¢

| |

Depreciation expensicreased by $1.2 million (127%), from $976,000idgthe year ended December 31, 1998 to $2.2 mitiaring
the year ended December 31, 1999. This increaatériisutable to depreciation of the Hotel Properequired during June 1998 and
March 1999.

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, ngicreased by $364,000 (20%), from $1.8 million dgrihe year ended December 31, 1998 to
$2.2 million during the year ended December 319199

Fees associated with the IMAs consist offtilewing:

Years Ended December 31

1999 1998
(In thousands)
Lease Supervision F¢ $ 57:% $ 21¢
Investment Management F 1,74¢ 2,42
Total fees incurre 2,31¢ 2,64(
Less:
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (65) (19¢)
Fees capitalized as cost of property
acquisitions and structured financi (82) (639)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $2,17: $1,80¢
| |

The decrease in Investment Management Fe®&7&,000 (28%) is primarily due to the reductinriges incurred on property acquisitions
and structured financings. During 1998, $166,008 eapitalized as part of the structured financiogngleted in June 1998, and a $467,000
fee charged for the acquisition of the Hotel Praperduring June 1998 was capitalized as a casteoproperties compared to $81,000 of fees
charged related to the acquisition of the four HBteperties capitalized as a cost of the propeitiel 999.
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The Lease Supervision Fee increased as i oféshie agreement commencing on June 30, 1998 thé purchase of the Hotel Properties.
We earned six months of income in 1998 comparedftdl year in 1999.

General and administrative expensegreased by $3,000 (2%), from $182,000 duringyter ended December 31, 1998 to $185,000
during the year ended December 31, 1999. The glesredlaadministrative expenses remained at low $eartl stable since the majority of the
expenses are incurred by PMC Advisers pursuatietdMA.

Legal and accounting feemcreased by $70,000 (97%), from $72,000 duringytres ended December 31, 1998 to $142,000 during th
year ended December 31, 1999. This increase ibwattble to an increase in corporate activity whemparing the year ended December
1999 to the year ended December 31, 1998.

Write-off of transaction costsvere $0.6 million during the year ended Decemberl398. This expense is attributable to a one-time
charge for costs during the year ended December@R related to the termination of a proposed ererbhere were no such charges for the
year ended December 31, 19

Federal income taxesAs we are currently qualified as a REIT under tppli@able provisions of the Code, there are no igious in the



financial statements for Federal income taxes.
CASH FLOW ANALYSIS

We generated $11,316,000 and $12,096,000 dmenating activities during the years ended Deagrith, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
The primary source of funds from operating actdtis our net income. The decrease in cash flows @perating activities of $780,000 (6%)
was primarily due to (i) the decrease in net incah899,000 from $10,264,000 during the year eridecember 31, 1999 to $9,365,000
during the year ended December 31, 2000 and Giute of funds relating to the adjustment to nerime for gains recognized on the sale of
assets of $1.4 million. This decrease in funds geed from operating activities was partially offbg an increase in commitment fees
collected which increased from $41,000 during tearyended December 31, 1999 to $547,000 duringethieended December 31, 2000. The
increase in commitment fees was due to an incliedsan origination activity included fees colledten the loan commitments outstanding at
December 31, 2000.

Our investing activities reflect a net usdwfds of $2,655,000 and a net source of funddf$2,000 during the years ended
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively. The $6088 reduction in cash flows relates primarily(fpan increase in the use of our funds
of $5,030,000 for loans funded, (ii) a decreasgrincipal collected of $6,084,000, and (iii) theeusf cash of $2,311,000 during the year
ended December 31, 2000 for our initial investmerthe 2000 Joint Venture. The increased use aldudescribed above was partially offset
by: (i) the proceeds of $3,063,000 we received fthensale of one of our Hotel Properties in Jung02@nd (ii) a reduction in our use of fu
since we had no acquisitions during 2000 while aedu$4,094,000 during March 1999 to purchase fateHProperties.

We had a net use of funds of $8,402,000 &&2B5,000 from financing activities during yeansled December 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. When comparing the year ended DeceBthe2000 to the year ended December 31, 1999¢thection in cash flows of
$7,883,000 was primarily due to; (i) the receippofceeds of $8,575,000 from mortgage notes payaldl899 while we did not issue any
mortgage notes payable in 2000, and (ii) the reéadiproceeds of $49,550,000 during 2000 from @ausitization transaction while we did
not complete a securitization or structured finagdransaction during 1999. The increased souréenafs described above was partially
offset by; (i) an increase in the use of funds49,$75,000 relating to our revolving credit fagilgince we had a source of funds of
$6,575,000 from our revolving credit facility dugii999 and a use of funds of $34,605,000 durin@2860d (ii) a decrease in use of funds of
$9,224,000 from principal payments on our notesapbeyresulting from the redemption during 199%ef balance due on a structured
financing completed in 1996.
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LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The primary use of our funds is to originlatns. We also use funds for payment of dividendshareholders, management and advisory
fees (in lieu of salaries and other administrativerhead), general corporate overhead and intanelsprincipal payments on borrowed funds.

As a REIT, we must distribute to our shardbdd at least 95% of our REIT taxable income tontaé our tax status under the Code. As a
result, those earnings will not be available todffuture investments. In order to maintain andease our investment portfolio, we have a
continuing need for capital. We have historicallgtrour capital needs through borrowings under ceditfacility, structured sales/financings
of our loan portfolio and the issuance of commaarss.

At December 31, 2000, we had $487,000 of eashcash equivalents, availability of $45.0 milliender our revolving credit facility and
approximately $22.2 million of total loan commitnigeand approvals outstanding to 15 small businesserns predominantly in the lodging
industry. Of the total loan commitments and appl®waitstanding at December 31, 2000, we had appitely $7.2 million of loan
commitments outstanding pertaining to seven péytiahded construction loans and approximately $illion of commitments under the
SBA 504 takeout program. The weighted averageeasteate on loan commitments at December 31, 2@R010.3%. These commitments
made in the ordinary course of business and, irage@ment’s opinion, are generally on the same tesriBose to existing borrowers. These
commitments to extend credit are conditioned upmmmiance with the terms of the applicable committrietter. Commitments have fixed
expiration dates and require payment of a fee.eSsmtne commitments expire without the proposed tbasing, the total committed amounts
do not necessarily represent future cash requiresnBarsuant to our loan origination agreement WMC Advisers and PMC Capital, if we
do not have available capital to fund outstandiognmitments, PMC Advisers will refer such commitneett our affiliates and we will
receive no income from those outstanding commitment

Our primary use of funds is for the origiatiof loans. As a result of uncertain economicdseaind overbuilding in certain regional
markets, there has been a slowdown in the numbeewfhospitality properties that are being builsold commencing in 1999. Due to
competition and the slowdown in construction of Aemted service hospitality properties, our loaigmation volume was only $22.5 milli
in 2000. From 1996 to 1998, our loan originatiofuwmee was approximately $42 million per year. Théuate had dropped to $17.5 million in
1999 as a result of limited availability of funddated to our credit facility. However, since threglmning of 2001, we have seen an increase in
loan origination opportunities due to the reduddiamprime rate during the first quarter of 2004 @aompetition lessening from banks ¢



other lenders. Based on this increased activityexygeect that the volume of new loans to be funde2D01 should exceed our 2000 level of
$22.5 million but may not be as high as our anfexals from 1996 to 1998.

We also receive funds from the principal paidour Retained Portfolio. As a result of chanigehe credit markets in 1999 including
increases in interest rates and a reduction in etitigm from loan conduits, the pace of prepaynaativity decreased commencing with the
third quarter of 1999 through the end of 2000. Wkelve that as a result of the current interest eatvironment (the prime rate was decreased
by 1.5% during the first quarter of 2001), we mag prepayment activity at levels greater thanekiels of prepayment activity experienced
during 2000. Since we do not expect the competitidme as strong during this period of reduced@sterates, we do not expect that the
prepayment activity will be as high as it was dgrir®97 and 1998.

The Board has authorized a share repurctragegm for up to 500,000 of our outstanding Comr8bares. The shares may be bought
from time to time in the open market or pursuamegotiated transactions. As of December 31, 28@0acquired 105,250 shares under the
share repurchase program for an aggregate purphiaseof $1,022,000, including commissions; subsety we have purchased an
additional 26,200 shares through March 15, 200hfoaggregate purchase price of $246,000, incluctmngmissions.
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In general, to meet our liquidity requiremgnnhcluding expansion of our outstanding loanfotid, we intend to use:

* issuance of debt securities including securitizegiof loans or propertie
 our revolving credit facility as described belc

* borrowings collateralized by the properti

» proceeds from sale of our Hotel Propert

» placement of corporate lo-term borrowings; and/c

* issuance of additional equity securiti

We believe that these financing sourceseaviible us to generate funds sufficient to meet bottshort-term and long-term capital needs.
Our ability to continue our historical growth, hoves, will depend on our ability to borrow funds|lsessets and/or issue equity on acceptable
terms. A reduction in the availability of these sms of funds could have a material adverse effiecur financial condition and operating
results. We expect to obtain capital to fund lodmsugh borrowings as further discussed below.

For our short term working capital needs hage a $45 million revolving credit facility (th&®evolver”)which provides funds to origine
loans and, on a limited basis, to purchase comualeal estate. We have a maximum amount (the tang Base")that we can borrow th.
is based on our loans that are used as collatar#it facility. The Borrowing Base available aach loan is the greater of (a) 60% of the
value of the project underlying the loan collatia the borrowing or (b) 85% of the amount of than outstanding. At December 31, 2000,
we had no borrowings outstanding and availabilft$4b million. At December 31, 2000, we had no targling borrowings under the
Revolver. We are charged interest on the balantstaouling under the Revolver at our election dfegithe prime rate of the lender or 162.5
basis points over the 30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. Te&dier matures on November 27, 2002.

Since we recently completed a co-securitizafiansaction with PMC Capital and have $45 millavailable through our Revolver, we do
not expect to have to complete another securitinaiitil the latter part of 2001. While we build apool of loans for a securitization, due to
the limited number of loans able to be includethimloan securitization we achieve a more costiefiit cost of funds and lower retained
interest in loans securitized when we completecargization through a jointenture transaction with PMC Capital. PMC Capitadaived thi
required exemptive relief from the Securities andiiange Commission permitting them to co-securitith our loan portfolio, thereby
allowing us to achieve a more cost-efficient cdduads, a lower retained interest in loans seiagit and more timely access to the
securitization market.

With regard to our Hotel Properties, we cowmd to pursue mortgages on individual propertiesemirby us. Presently we may have an
opportunity to obtain approximately $5 million oroperties valued at $7.5 million. The interest naeewould hope to receive is currently
below 7.5%. As of December 31, 2000, we had moedaix of the Hotel Properties for an aggregateaieimg outstanding principal balance
of $8.3 million at a weighted average interest mté.66%. The related notes each had terms ofyieaes (except for one note), amortization
periods of 20 years, and rates ranging from 7.48%Q@0%. The remaining note’s term is eight yelaas, no prepayment penalty and has an
interest rate reset in four years.

Our outstanding commitments are less thamtheunt available on our Revolver. We expect thans$ to be funded during the year ended
December 31, 2001 will be less than our availabdit our Revolver. To the extent that fundings exiceur expectation, the sources of funds
described above should be adequate to meet odingxidbligations. However, there can be no ass@rdmat we will be able to raise funds
through these financing sources. If these souneenat available, we will have to continue origingtloans at reduced levels and we may
have to refer commitments to PMC Advisers. In dddijtsince our loans have fixed interest ratesva@dhave sho-term variable interest ra



borrowings, we are subject to the interest ratettiat short-term variable rates will increase samigally. See “Quantitative and Qualitative
Disclosures About Market Risk.” In order to mitigahis interest rate risk, we may have to issue¢ detlecreased loan-to-value ratios or
increased interest rates and/or sell assets
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FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS AND DIVIDENDS

Funds From Operations (“FFO”). We consider FFO to be an appropriate measure &drpaaince for an equity or hybrid REIT that
provides a relevant basis for comparison among REFFO, as defined by the National Association @ilREstate Investment Trusts
(NAREIT), means income (loss) before minority ietgtr(determined in accordance with GAAP), excludjams (losses) from debt
restructuring and sales of property, plus realtestapreciation and after adjustments for uncodat#d partnerships and joint ventures. FFO
is presented to assist investors in analyzing ediopmance. Our method of calculating FFO may lffedint from the methods used by other
REITs and, accordingly, may be not be directly camaple to such other REITs. Our formulation of Fs&forth below is consistent with the
NAREIT White Paper definition of FFO. FFO (i) doast represent cash flows from operations as defiiye@AAP, (i) is not indicative o
cash available to fund all cash flow needs anddityy including our ability to make distributionand (iii) should not be considered as an
alternative to net income (as determined in acaardavith GAAP) for purposes of evaluating our opiegaperformance. For a complete
discussion of our cash flows from operations, $e&sh Flow Analysis.”

Our FFO for the years ended December 31, 2000, 4869998 was computed as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)

Net income $ 9,36¢ $10,26¢ $11,37:

Less gain on sale of propel (1,427 — —
Add depreciatiot 2,25( 2,21z 97¢€
FFO $10,19- $12,47" $12,34°
| | |
Basic weighted average shares outstan 6,52( 6,53( 6,49¢
| | |

Dividends. We paid quarterly dividends of $0.46 per sharerdudianuary, April, July and October 2000. During&maber 2000, we
declared a $0.365 per share dividend to commorekbbters of record on December 29, 2000, whichpeéds during January 2001.

Our Board has reviewed our dividend policd annsidered many factors including, but not limhite, expectations for future earnings i
FFO, interest rate environment, competition, oulitglio obtain leverage, our loan portfolio activiand general REIT stock performances.
While our Board has historically paid dividendsdshgrimarily upon an expectation of available FE@ policy has been modified and it is
anticipated the quarterly dividend per share wilige between our expectation of annual earningshzge and FFO (on a per share basis).
Consequently, the dividend rate on a quarterlysbagl not necessarily correlate directly to qudité-FO or earnings expectations.

As a result, the quarterly dividend for Jagu2001 and April 2001 was reduced from $0.46 t@68. To the extent excess FFO is reta
and not paid out as quarterly dividends, thesedumitl be used to originate loans, to reduce detb possibly pay year-end extra dividends.
See “Funds from Operations” above.
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Iltem 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES A BOUT MARKET RISK

We are subject to market risk associated shifnges in interest rates since our balance shasists of items subject to interest rate 1



A majority of our investment portfolio consi®f fixed interest rate loans. Given that thenbare priced at a fixed rate of interest, cha
in interest rates should not have a direct impadhterest income. Significant reductions in ingtnates, however, can prompt increased
prepayments of our loans, resulting in possibleatses in long-term revenues due to re-investnfahegrepayment proceeds at lower
interest rates. See Item 1,“Business-Risk Factuerést Rate and Prepayment Risk.”

We have an investment in Retained Interebisiwis valued by our Board based on various fadtweluding estimates of appropriate
market discount rates. Significant reductions @réases) in the discount rates used by the Boatdtermining the valuation of the Retained
Interests will have an impact on the value. If neanates, and consequently the discount rateshysdte Board, were to increase by 1% or
2% from current rates, the value of our Retainedrasts would diminish by $0.5 million and $0.9lroil, respectively.

Our consolidated liabilities consist primguf the 1998 Notes of approximately $38.3 millarDecember 31, 2000, and debt related to
our Hotel Properties of approximately $15.0 millidine 1998 Notes and the debt related to our Hrigberties are payable at fixed rates of
interest, so changes in interest rates do nottafieaelated interest expense. While our Revdlveubject to adverse changes in market
interest rates, we had no borrowings outstandimtguthe Revolver at December 31, 2000.

Item 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA

The information required by this Item 8 igdt®y incorporated by reference to our Financialebt@nts beginning on page F-1 of this
Form 10-K.

Item 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.
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PART IlI
ltem 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT

Incorporated herein by reference to our diéfim proxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10#K vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderise held on May 16, 2001.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Incorporated herein by reference to our dfim proxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholdensd held on May 16, 2001.

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT

Incorporated herein by reference to our dfim proxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10iK vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholdersd held on May 16, 2001.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS

Incorporated herein by reference to our dfim proxy statement to be filed with the Secestand Exchange Commission within
120 days after the year covered by this Form 10#K vespect to the Annual Meeting of Shareholderise held on May 16, 2001.
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PART IV

Item 14. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K



(@) Documents filed as part of this rep:

Q) Financial Statemen—
See index to Financial Statements set forth on pagef this
Form 1(-K.

(2) Financial Statement Schedu—

Schedule Il Real Estate and Accumulated Deprecia

(3) Exhibits
See Exhibit Index beginning on pag-1 of this Form 1-K.
(b) Reports on Form-K :
None
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 185¢d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Rlegistrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on our behalf by the undersigned, hereumpalithorized.

PMC Commercial Trus
By: /s/ Lance B. Rosemo

Lance B. Rosemore,
President

Dated March 30, 2001

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecariEichange Act of 1934, this report has been sipmatie following persons in the capacities
and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date

/s/ DR. ANDREW S. ROSEMOR Chairman of the Board of Trust March 30, 200
Managers, Chief Operating

Dr. Andrew S. Rosemol Officer and Trust Manager

/s/ LANCE B. ROSEMORE President, Chief Executive March 30, 200
Officer, Secretary and Trust

Lance B. Rosemotr Manager (principal executive
officer)

/sl BARRY N. BERLIN Chief Financial Officer (principal March 30, 200
financial and accounting

Barry N. Berlin officer)

/s/ IRVING MUNN Trust Manage March 30, 200

Irving Munn

/s/ ROY H. GREENBERC( Trust Manage March 30, 200

Roy H. Greenber

/sl NATHAN COHEN Trust Manage March 30, 200



Nathan Cohel

/sl DR. IRA SILVER Trust Manage March 30, 200
Dr. Ira Silver
/s/ DR. MARTHA GREENBERC Trust Manage March 30, 200

Dr. Martha Greenber
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Report of Independent Accountants

To the Shareholders and Board of Trust Managers
PMC Commercial Trust:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated badasheets and the related consolidated statemfeintsoone, comprehensive income,
beneficiariesequity, and cash flows present fairly, in all matkrespects, the financial position of PMC Comniar€rust and its subsidiari
at December 31, 2000 and 1999, and the resulteofaperations and their cash flows for each efttivee years in the period ended
December 31, 2000 in conformity with accountingipiples generally accepted in the United Statesnoérica. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s managenmmamtresponsibility is to express an opinion orsthBnancial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits of these statenieiatscordance with auditing standards generalbgpied in the United States of America,
which require that we plan and perform the auddhitain reasonable assurance about whether thecfalastatements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on Blasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements,
assessing the accounting principles used and &igntfestimates made by management, and evaluagngverall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provideasonable basis for our opinic



PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 2, 2001
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Investments:
Loans receivable, ni

Real estate investments, |

PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands, except share and per share data)

ASSETS

Retained interest in transferred as:

Restricted investmen

Asset acquired in liquidatic

Cash equivalent
Total investments

Other assets:
Cash
Interest receivabl

Deferred borrowing costs, n

Other assets, n
Total other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND BENEFICIARIES ' EQUITY

Liabilities:
Notes payabli
Revolving credit facility
Dividends payabli
Borrower advance
Due to affiliates

Unearned commitment fe

Interest payabl
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Beneficiaries’ equity:

Common shares of beneficial interest; authorize2ld@,000 shares of $0.01
par value; 6,536,896 shares issued at Decenih@0B0 and 1999;
6,431,646 and 6,536,896 shares outstanding arbiger 31, 2000

and 1999, respective

December 31

2000 1999
(Unaudited)
$ 65,64¢ $115,26!
65,67« 70,68:
11,20: —
6,70¢ 9,61¢
49t —
37¢ 72
150,10! 195,63t
10¢€ 15€
39z 603
41t 507
37¢ 33t
1,29¢ 1,601
$151,39¢ $197,23
| |
$ 53,23¢ $ 63,15:
— 34,60:
2,34¢ 3,007
1,28¢ 82¢
1,90¢ 1,02:
342 14C
31t 36€
2,18( 2,18¢
61,61« 105,30!
65 65



Additional pait-in capital

Unrealized appreciation of retained interest imsfarred asse

Cumulative net incom
Cumulative dividend

Less: Treasury stock; at cost, 105,250 sh
Total beneficiaries’ equity

Total liabilities and beneficiaries’ equity

94,34¢
877
56,67
(61,16

90,80;
(1,022)

89,78t

$151,39¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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94,34¢

47,31%
(49,799

91,93:

91,93:

$197,23°
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:

Interest incom— loans

Lease incom:

Interest and dividenc— other investment
Other income

Total revenues

Expenses:

Interest

Depreciatior

Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r
Provision for loan losse

General and administratiy

Legal and accounting fei

Write-off of transaction cosl

Total expenses

Income before gain on sale of asse
Gain on sale of asse

Net income
Basic weighted average shares outstanding
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998
$11,30: $13,26¢ $13,49¢
7,581 7,531 3,31¢
243 281 321
65C 91¢ 2,17
19,77¢ 22,00( 19,30¢
6,782 7,02z 4,28¢
2,25( 2,21¢ 97€
1,95¢ 2,17¢ 1,80¢
60C —_ 40
14¢€ 18t 182
99 14z 72
— — 56¢
11,83: 11,73¢ 7,937
7,94¢ 10,26¢ 11,37:
1,421 — _
$ 9,36 $10,26¢ $11,37:
| | |
6,52( 6,53( 6,49¢
| | |
6,52( 6,53¢ 6,50:
| | |
$ 1.44 $ 1.57 $ 1.7¢
| | |




The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(In thousands, except per share data)

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998
Net income $ 9,36¢ $10,26¢ $11,37:
Change in unrealized appreciation of retained @#tein
transferred asset
Unrealized appreciation arising during per 877 — —
Less realized gains included in net incc — — —
871
Comprehensive incon $10,24: $10,26¢ $11,37:
| I I
The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF BENEFICIARIES’ EQUITY
For the Years Ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 899
(In thousands, except share and per share data)
Unrealized
Common Appreciation
Shares of of Retained
Beneficial Additional Interestin Cumulative Total
Interest Par Paid-in  Transferred Net Cumulative Treasury Beneficiaries'
Outstanding Value Capital Assets Income Dividends  Stock Equity
Balances, January 1, 1998 6,392,51¢ $ 64 $ 91,687 $ — $ 25677 $ (26,18€) $ — $ 91,24z
Shares issued through exercise of —
stock options 16,408 265 — — — — 265
Shares issued through dividend
reinvestment and
cash purchase plan 111,111 1 2,150 — — — — 2,151
Dividends ( $1.78 per share ) — — — — (11,592) — (11,592)
Net income — — — 11,371 — — 11,371
Balances, December 31, 1998 6,520,031 65 94,102 — 37,04¢ (37,77¢€) — 93,437



Shares issued through exercise of
stock options 2,130

Shares issued through dividend
reinvestment and
cash purchase plan 14,72¢

Dividends ( $1.84 per share ) —
Net income —

Balances, December 31, 1999 6,536,89¢
Unrealized appreciation —
Shares repurchased (105,25()
Dividends ( $1.75 per share ) —
Net income —

Balances, December 31, 2000 6,431,64¢

31 — — — 31
B 216 — — — 216
- _ — (12,016)  — (12,01€)
B — 10,264 — — 10,264
; 94,34¢ 47,312 (49,794)  — 91,932
N _ _ — — 877
a _ — — (1,022) (1,022)
- _ — (11,367)  — (11,367)
N _ 9,365 — — 9,365

$_65 $ 94,34¢ 56,677 $ (61,161) $(1,022) $ 89,78F
o — — — — — s

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by operating

activities:
Depreciatior
Gain on sale of asse

Accretion of discount and commitment fe

Amortization of borrowing cost
Provision for loan losse
Commitment fees collected, r

Construction monitoring fees collected,
Changes in operating assets and liabilit

Accrued interest receivab
Other asset

Interest payabl

Borrower advance

(In thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2000 1999 1998
(Unaudited)
$ 9,36 $ 10,26¢ $11,37:
2,25( 2,213 97¢€
(1,42 — —
(539 (77€) (83¢)
10€ 13C 267
60C — 40
547 41 59C
63 50 78
21C 18¢ (132)
(57) (69) (257)
(521) (128 31z

45€ 40 (649)



Due to affiliates
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Loans fundec
Principal collectec
Proceeds from sale of prope
Investment in retained interest in transferred tat
Purchase of real estate and furniture, fixtured,equipmen
Purchase of assets acquired in liquida
Release of investment in restricted investmentts

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activitie

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of common sh
Purchase of treasury sto
Proceeds from (payments on) revolving credit facilet
Proceeds from structured finance and securitizatemsaction:
Proceeds from issuance of notes pay
Payment of principal on notes paya
Payment of issuance co:
Payment of dividend

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitie

Net increase in cash and cash equivalen
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental disclosures:
Reclassification from loan receivable to asset aedun liquidation

Dividends reinveste

Dividends declared, not pa
Interest paic

Assets purchased with assumed ¢

Loans transferred to joint ventu

The accompanying notes are an integral part of teesnsolidated financial statements.
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11,31¢

(22,50%)
16,10¢
3,06:
(2,311)

(209)
357

12,09¢

(17,479
22,19:

(4,196

3,67¢

4,192

88¢
1,567

14,21¢

(42,96¢)
32,12¢

(62,75()

(7,529)

(81,11%)

2,132

28,23t
66,10(
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies



Business:

PMC Commercial Trust (“PMC Commercial” or &tlger with its wholly-owned subsidiaries, “we”, "usr “our”) was organized in 1993
as a Texas real estate investment trust. Our consfmares of beneficial interest (“Common Sharest)teaded on the American Stock
Exchange (symbol “PCC”). Our principal investmehjeztive is to obtain current income from intereatned on the loan portfolio, other
related fee income from our lending activities aetal income from property ownership. To dates¢thimvestments have been principally in
the lodging industry. Our investment advisor is PMdvisers, Ltd. (“PMC Advisers” or the “Investmedianager”), an indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary of PMC Capital, Inc. (“PMC Capitah regulated investment company traded on therean Stock Exchange (symbol
“PMC”) and related to us through common management.

Principles of Consolidation:

PMC Commercial directly or indirectly owns(B@ of PMC Commercial Receivable Limited Partnershipelaware limited partnership
(the “1996 Partnership”), PMC Commercial Trust,.l1898-1 (the “1998 Partnership”), and four semabxtlaware limited partnerships and
related corporate general partners formed to own fiospitality properties (the “Special Purposeities’). All intercompany transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

Loans Receivable, net:

Loans receivable are carried at their outitanprincipal balance less deferred fees netlated costs, and loan loss reserves. A loan loss
reserve is established based on a determinatimugh an evaluation of the recoverability of indival loans, by our Board of Trust Manag
when significant doubt exists as to the ultimatdization of the loan. The determination of whetbignificant doubt exists and whether a |
loss provision is necessary for each loan reqyirggment and considers the facts and circumstagstng at the evaluation date. Our
evaluation of the adequacy of the allowance is thasea review of our historical loss experiencegn and inherent risks in the loan
portfolio, including adverse circumstances that ragigct the ability of the borrower to repay intgrand/or principal and, to the extent
payment appears impaired, the estimated valuellafteml. Changes to the facts and circumstancéseaborrower, the lodging industry and
the economy may require the establishment of amfditiloan loss reserves.

Deferred fee revenue is included as a redndt the carrying value of loans receivable anisigts of non-refundable fees less certain
direct loan origination costs which are being retped over the life of the related loan as an ddjest of the yield.

Real Estate Investments:

Real estate investments are recorded atDegteciation is provided on the straight-line noetbbased upon the estimated useful lives of
the assets and estimated residual values. Theityslénd improvements are being depreciated utijizi 35-year useful life and the furniture,
fixtures and equipment are being depreciated ogewvan-year useful life. Upon retirement or sdle,dost and related accumulated
depreciation are removed from the amounts and esylting gains or losses are included in the cadesteld statements of income.
Maintenance and repairs are the responsibilithefléssee and are charged to the lessee’s oparasdncurred; major replacements,
renewals and improvements are capitalized.

We periodically review the carrying valueeaich hotel property to determine if circumstancést éndicating impairment in the carrying
value of the investment in the hotel property @t tthepreciation periods should be modified. If $amt circumstances support the possibilit
impairment, we will prepare a projection of the isedunted future cash flows without interest chargithe specific hotel property and
determine if the investment in the hotel propestydcoverable based on the undiscounted futurefloag$. If impairment is indicated, an
adjustment will be made to the carrying value &f flotel property based on the difference betweestim of the expected future discounted
net cash flows and the carrying amount of the a¥getdo not believe that there are any currensfactircumstances indicating impairment
of any of our real estate investments.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Retained Interest in Transferred Assets:

The transfer of assets that qualifies foe ssdatment under SFAS No. 125 is generally acealfur by the seller by: (i) derecognizing all
assets sold, (ii) recognizing all assets obtaimetlliabilities incurred at their relative fair vauand (iii) recognizing all assets retained airthe
allocated previous carrying amount based on reddtir values. We typically receive cash and reth@right to receive servicing fees and the
right to receive future interest income on loard sioat exceed the contractually specified sergdae (the “interest-only strip receivable”) in
exchange for a portion of the loan. Our retainedrast in the transferred assets (the “Retainextdats”) are comprised of three separate
assets; (1) the “Reserve Fund,” and the interesedahereon, which is the cash required to be ikeptliquid cash account pursuant to the
securitization documents; (2) the subordinatedipoif the sold loans (commonly referred to as“BiePiece or the “over-collateralized"/
“OC” portions of the loans) and, (3) the exceshdémns generated, if any, after payment of (ajraltrest and principal amount due to the
purchaser of the loans or the “Noteholders,” (b)npant of all principal and interest on the “B” Rée¢c) the repayment of the corpus of the
Reserve Fund, and (d) ongoing costs of the traimsadthis excess cash is the interest-only strigirable or the “IO Receivable.” The
difference between (i) the carrying value of theeds sold and (ii) the sum of (a) cash received,(Bjthe present value of the discour



future cash flows from the Retained Interests, ttutss the gain on sale.

The discount rates that we utilize are determieafch of the components of the Retained Inteegstestimates of market rates based on
interest rate levels at the time of completionh&f transaction considering the risks inherent énttansaction.

On a quarterly basis, we measure the fair valuendfrecord income relating to the Retained Interieased upon the future anticipated cash
flows discounted to reflect the current marketriest rates for investments of this type. Any apjaitéan (depreciation) of the Retained
Interests is either recorded as an unrealizedaydivss and included as a component of beneficatpiity or recorded as a realized loss and
reflected in the consolidated statement of income.

The estimated future cash flows are based in am wur estimate of prepayment speeds and de&dek.rThere can be no assurance of the
accuracy of these estimates.

Assets Acquired in Liquidation:
Assets acquired in liquidation are carriethatestimated fair value of the collateral obtdinpon foreclosure of a loan. Upon foreclosure
of the collateral underlying a loan, the loan ang geserves are removed from our books.

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

We generally consider all highly liquid inte®nts purchased with an original maturity of thmeenths or less to be cash equivalents. At
various times during the year we maintain cash) eaglivalents and restricted investments in acaomngxcess of federally insured limits
with various financial institutions. We regularlyomitor the financial institutions and do not bebes significant credit risk is associated with
the deposits in excess of federally insured amounts

Deferred Borrowing Costs:
Costs incurred by us in connection with smuance of notes payable are being amortized bgdifé of the related obligation using the
effective interest method.

Interest Income:
Interest income is recorded on the accrusistta the extent that such amounts are deemeettible. Our policy is to suspend the accrual
of interest income when a loan becomes greaterGhatays delinquent
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Lease Income:
The fixed lease payments are reported asrieda accordance with the terms of the lease agretamin addition, we receive 2% of the
monthly room revenue of our leased properties tadesl for property improvements. Such revenuepsrted as income as earned.

Income Taxes:

We have elected to be taxed as a REIT umgeprtovisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 188@mended (the “Code”). To the extent
we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generallylwibt be subject to a federal corporate incomeotaur taxable income that is distributet
our shareholders. In order to remain qualified &E4T under the Code, we must satisfy various megoénts in each taxable year, including,
among others, limitations on share ownership, afigetsification, sources of income, and distribatéeast 95% of our taxable income in the
fiscal year. Distributions made during the yearezhBecember 31, 2000 include a 22% return of dagité a 6% capital gain distribution for
Federal income tax purposes.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financialé&@ements:

The preparation of financial statements infoomity with generally accepted accounting prihegprequires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the repartemints of assets and liabilities and disclosuir@atingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported ansoofitevenues and expenses during the reportingdoekctual results could differ from
those estimates.

Reclassifications:
Certain prior period amounts have been rsiflad to conform to current year presentation.seheclassifications had no effect on
previously reported net income or total benefigigrequity.

NOTE 2. Loans Receivable



We primarily originate loans: (i) to smalldiness enterprises that exceed the net worth,, &sseme, number of employee or other
limitations applicable to the Small Business Admsiration (“SBA”) programs utilized by PMC Capital @) in excess of $1.1 million to
small business enterprises without regard to SBafikelity requirements. Such loans are primarilylateralized by first liens on real estate.

When originating a loan, we charge a commitinfiee. During the years ended December 31, 2000849, we collected commitment
fees of $547,000 and $41,000, respectively. These &re deferred and are recognized as an adjustmgeld over the life of the related
loan. We had approximately $693,000 and $1.5 mililonet unamortized deferred commitment fees aebwer 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively. Approximately $700,000 of previoudferred commitment fees reduced the basis ofoidmes| sold as part of the securitization
and sale of loans completed in December 2000.

The principal amount of loans we originatedierally have not exceeded 70% of the lesser ob#gma value or cost of the real estate
collateral unless credit enhancements such asi@dlitcollateral or third party guarantees wereaotdd. Our loans typically provide interest
payments at fixed rates, although we may alsomaigi and purchase variable rate loans. Loans dbnleaze maturities ranging from five to
20 years. Most loans provide for scheduled amditimaand some have a balloon payment requirememhdst cases, borrowers are entitled
to prepay all or part of the principal amount sabje a prepayment penalty based on the termsedbtm.
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Loans receivable consist of the following:

December 31,

2000 1999
Loans receivabl $66,43¢ $116,89!
Less:
Deferred commitment fee (699 (1,530
Allowance for loan losse (200 (100
$65,64¢ $115,26!
| L]

At December 31, 2000, approximately 23% adfb Dbf our retained loan portfolio consisted of Isam borrowers in Texas and Maryland,
respectively. No other state had a concentratidkD86 or greater at December 31, 2000 and 1999rédained loan portfolio was
approximately 95% and 97% concentrated in the luglgidustry at December 31, 2000 and 1999. Thardeano assurance that we will
continue to experience the positive results histdif achieved from these lending activities ort tmarket conditions will enable us to
maintain or increase this level of loan concerratiAny economic factors that negatively impactltaging industry could have a material
adverse effect on our business. Additionally, didedn economic conditions in Texas or Marylandymaaversely affect us.

NOTE 3. Real Estate Investments:

Our real estate investments consist of 2pitadity properties (the “Hotel Properties”) we pbased from Amerihost Properties, Inc.
(“Amerihost”) under a sales/leaseback agreememsunt to the sale/leaseback agreement, we leaséotiel Properties to Amerihost Inns, a
wholly owned subsidiary of Amerihost, for an initi@-year period, with two renewal options of fiyears each, and with consumer price
index (“CPI”) increases up to a maximum of two @tcper year beginning after the third year. Wechased 26 of the Hotel Properties
during June 1998 for $62.2 million and we acquiteglremaining four Hotel Properties during Marci99 %or $10.8 million. During
June 2000 we sold one of our Hotel Properties &ghqroceeds of $3.1 million resulting in a gai$804,000. At December 31, 2000, the
aggregate base rent payment for the Hotel Propestes $7.1 million per year subject to the CPléases as described above, plus 2% of the
gross room revenues as defined in the master smpgeement. Amerihost guarantees the lease payrbgation of Amerihost Inns in the
master lease agreement. Amerihost is a publicyahiitt files periodic reports with the Securitiesl&xchange Commission. Additional
information about Amerihost can be obtained from 8£C’s website at http://www.sec.gov.

Real estate investments consist of our imvest in the Hotel Properties, as follows:

December 31,




2000 1999

(In thousands)

Land $ 7,681 $ 7,94«
Buildings and improvemen 57,94 60,42¢
Furniture, fixtures and equipme 5,31¢ 5,50z
70,94: 73,87
Accumulated depreciatic (5,267%) (3,189
Real estate investments, | $65,67+ $70,68:
| |
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4. Retained Interest in Transferred Assets:

Upon securitization and sale of our loan ppale value the Retained Interests in accordandeStatement of Financial Accounting
Standards 125 (“SFAS 125”) “Accounting for Transfand Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishtof Liabilities” since our
securitizations meet the definition of a transfeder SFAS 125. Our Retained Interests are compok#tee separate assets; (1) tReserve
Fund,” and the interest earned thereon, whichagdlquired cash to be kept in a liquid cash accpurguant to the securitization documents,
(2) the subordinated portion of the sold loans (ecamly referred to as the “B” Piece or the “overtat@ralized"/ “OC” portions of the loans),
and (3) the excess cash flow that is to be recdiyeas in the future after payment of (a) all ierand principal amount due to the purchaser
of the loans or the “Noteholders,” (b) payment lbpancipal and interest on the “B” Piece, (c) ttegayment of the corpus of the Reserve
Fund, and (d) costs. This excess cash is the gtterdy strip receivable or the “IO Receivable.”

Due to the limited number of companies that sei@eribur type of loans, the relatively small sizeoaf Retained Interests, and the limited
number of buyers for securitization traunches othan “Aaa,” no quoted market value of our Retailr@drests exists. Therefore, the fair
value is based on management’s estimate of thenfaiket value. This value may or may not vary sigantly from what a willing buyer
would pay for these assets.

Utilizing the present value of expected future clelvs technique requires that estimates be useeétermining (1) the amount of expected
future cash flows, (2) the timing of those cashlwvBpand (3) the discount rate. The value of ouaRRetl Interests is determined based on
management’s assumptions concerning, among otimgsthanticipated defaults and loan losses andipated prepayment speeds. The
discount rates that we utilize are determined &mheof the assets comprising the Retained Intebastsd upon the inherent risk associated
with each asset. Actual defaults and prepaymenysvaig from our assumptions, possibly to a matetéegree.

Our retained interests are comprised of the folhgnas of December 31, 2000:

Total
(in thousands)
OC Piece $ 6,23¢
Reserve Fun 2,737
IO Receivable 2,232
Total $11,20:¢
[ |
F-12
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

On December 18, 2000, we completed a co-gation transaction with PMC Capital. We comptktae securitized sale of a pool of
fixed-rate loans through a private placement (@00 Joint Venture”). Both PMC Commercial and PMé&pftal contributed loans to the
2000 Joint Venture. The 2000 Joint Venture issygm@imately $74.5 million of its 2000 Loan-Backenked Rate Notes (the “2000 Notes”)
of which approximately $49.5 million (the “2000 PMI@®otes”) was allocated to PMC Commercial based®awnership percentage in the
2000 Joint Venture. The ownership percentage sraeted by dividing the principal balance outstagddn our loans sold by the principal
balance outstanding on both our loans and the Isaldsby PMC Capital. At inception of the 2000 Jditenture, PMC Commercial owned a
66.5% limited partnership interest in the 2000 g¥ienture with the remainder being owned by PMCi@&apOur ownership of the 2000 Jo
Venture will be reduced based on the principal payts received on the underlying loans contribute®kC Commercial to the 2000 Joint
Venture. In accordance with SFAS No. 125, the 20l6t Venture is a Qualifying Special Purpose ErtiQSPE”) and as such,
consolidation is precluded in the accompanyingrioial statements. The 2000 PMCT Notes were issupdraand have a stated maturity of
July 2024. The 2000 PMCT Notes were issued witararual interest rate of 7.28% and were originatijateralized by approximately
$55.6 million of loans sold by PMC Commercial te 2000 Joint Venture. The 2000 Notes were rated"Ag Moody's Investors Service.
This transaction has been accounted for as arsalecbrdance with SFAS 125 and accordingly, werdszmba gain of approximately
$1,117,000 in connection with this transaction.

The net proceeds from the issuance of th@ FOACT Notes (approximately $49.5 million priorpgayment of issuance costs of
approximately $0.4 million and the funding of apgmately $1.6 million for a reserve fund held bg thustee as collateral) were distributed
to PMC Commercial. Our share of the profits frora #00 Joint Venture and the 2000 LLC will be bageadn the cash flow received from
the underlying loans contributed by PMC Commertmahe 2000 Joint Venture. PMC Advisers is the isenfor all loans held by the 2000
Joint Venture.

The terms of the 2000 PMCT Notes provide thatpartners of the 2000 Joint Venture are nbtdigor any payments on the 2000 PMCT
Notes. Accordingly, if the 2000 Joint Venture fdidspay the 2000 PMC Notes, the sole recourseeohttiders of the 2000 PMCT Notes
against the assets of the 2000 Joint Venture. Aldtgly, we have no obligation to pay the 2000 PM{dtes, nor do the holders of the 2000
PMC Notes have any recourse against our assets. ®i@nercial and PMC Capital have entered into darnmification agreement
regarding the performance of their respective I@td to the 2000 Joint Venture. To the extent tiwatr performance by one of the
company’s sold loans (the “Underperforming Company’pervasive enough to cause the other compaey'Rerforming Company”) to not
receive cash flow that it otherwise would have @ then the Underperforming Company must makePrforming Company whole. If
the cash flow reduction is considered to be tempothen interest will be paid as compensatiorhtoRerforming Company. If the reduction
of cash flows is deemed permanent, the balancedefction to cash flows must be paid to the Perflogi@ompany by the Underperforming
Company. Based on our present cash flow assumptiimisding stress test analysis of increasingathticipated losses on each of the loan
pools, it does not appear that the loans sold b FMmmercial will cause any permanent cash flomacddns to PMC Capital nor will the
loans sold by PMC Capital cause any permanentftastreductions to PMC Commercial.
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In determining the gain on sale of loans faidvalue of the Retained Interests related tosmauritization and sale transaction, we utili
certain assumptions which include:

Prepayment rate (. 8% CPR
Loss rate (b Range from 0.4% to 0.7% per anni
Discount rate (c Range from 9.3% to 14¢

(a) The prepayment rate is based on current pmeaiioce of the respective loan pool, adjusted facipated
principal payments considering the current loan pod similar loans

(b) Credit exposure exists to the extent of gmesiefault on the underlying collateral requirpayment from
anticipated future residual interests. We belidat & range of 0.4% to 0.7% loss rate covers tihisrent risk

(c) The discount rates are as of December 31) 20@ are based upon our estimate of comparalele ot
discount which would be used by potential purcresésimilar assets. The discount rate (1) is %8&our



“B” Piece, (2) is 11% for our Reserve Fund and (3%t for our 10 Receivable
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The following information summarizes the 2000 J&iehture’s financial position at December 31, 2@8d the results of operations for the
yearsperiod from December 14, 2000 (inception) througtt&mber 31, 2000:

Summary of Financial Position:

2000

Amount (1)

Loans Receivabl $83,600,00

Total Assets $87,416,00

Notes Payabl $74,505,00

Total Liabilities $74,686,00

Partner’ Capital $12,730,00

(1) Balances represent PMC Commercial’s and PMC @laplimited partnership interests in PMC Joint Wee
L.P. 2000.

December 14, 200
(Inception) througt
December 31, 200

Interest Incomt $295,00(
[ |
Total Revenue $298,00(
|
Interest Expens $181,00(
[ |
Total Expense $181,00(
|
Net Income $117,00(
|

PMC Commercial’s limited partnership share of theeds, liabilities and partners’ capital of the @00int Venture as of December 31, 2000
are $55.5 million, $49.7 million and $8.4 milliorespectively. PMC Commercial’s limited partnerssifare of the net income of the 2000
Joint Venture for the period from December 14, 2(066eption) through December 31, 2000 was appratety $71,000.

In accordance with FASB No. 140, management hadsmeed a sensitivity analysis of our retained iagds in transferred assets to highlight
the volatility that results when prepayments, lsssed discount rates are different than managemerniginal assumptions. The following
summarizes the results of the sensitivity analgsisf December 31, 2000.

Changed Assumptia Prc-Forma Value Asset Reductiol

Losses increase by 50 basis points per
annum $10,288,00 $ 915,00(



Losses increase by 100 basis points
per annun $ 9,407,001 $1,796,00
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Prepayments increase by 5% per ani $10,958,00 $245,00(
Prepayments increase by 10% per an $10,788,00 $415,00(
Discount rates increase by 1 $10,703,00 $500,00(
Discount rates increase by - $10,303,00 $900,00(

NOTE 5. Restricted Investments:
Restricted investments consist of the folloyvi

December 31

2000 1999

(In thousands)
Accounts maintained pursuant to the 1998 Partnethictured financing

Collection $1,73: $4,44¢
Reserve 2,65¢ 3,22¢
Escrow and capital expenditures accol 2,221 1,841
Other 101 101

$6,70¢ $9,61¢

Restricted investments maintained pursuatitgstructured financing include collection acasumhich represents cash collected by the
1998 Partnership that has not been remitted tadkeholders and reserve account balances tha¢quéed to be held as collateral on behalf
of the noteholders. The collection and reserve autsoconsist of cash and liquid money market funds.

The escrow and capital expenditures accaepi®sent restricted investments maintained putdodhe sale/leaseback agreement with
Amerihost. The escrow account includes a depogivofmonths’ base rent. The capital expendituresaat consists of deposits made by
Amerihost for future capital expenditures requitednaintain the real estate investments. In acca@avith the terms of our lease
agreements, in addition to the guaranteed leasagatg, we receive 2% of the monthly room reventms our Hotel Properties. Such
amounts are recorded as revenue as earned. Oerdgaement requires us to deposit the 2% recéaitea capital expenditures account.
Funds are released from this account when capiparalitures are incurred.

NOTE 6. Notes Payable

Revolving Credit Facility

We have a revolving credit facility which prdes funds to originate loans collateralized bgnowercial real estate. The revolving credit
facility, as amended in November 1999, providewitls credit availability up to $45 million. We haeemaximum amount (the “Borrowing
Base”) that we can borrow that is based on ourddhat are
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used as collateral for this facility. The BorrowiBgse available on each loan is the greater @8 of the value of the project underlying
the loan collateralizing the borrowing or (b) 85%te amount of the loan outstanding. At Decemter2B00, we had no borrowings
outstanding and availability of $45 million. At Dember 31, 1999, we had a $45 million credit faciith $34.6 million outstanding. We are
charged interest on the balance outstanding uhdecredit facility at our election of either thenpe rate of the lender or 162.5 basis points
over the 30, 60 or 90 day LIBOR. The credit fagilequires us to meet certain covenants, the nesstictive of which provides that the ratio
of total liabilities to net worth (as defined ireteredit facility) will not exceed 2.0 times. At @amber 31, 2000 we were in compliance with
all covenants of this facility. The facility matsren November 29, 2002.

1998 Notes Payable

In June 1998, the 1998 Partnership complefedvate placement (the “1998 Private Placemeasft$66,100,000 of its Fixed Rate Loan
Backed Notes, Series 1998-1 (the “1998 Notes Pajjalbh connection with this transaction, the 190&es were given a rating of “Aaa” by
Moody'’s Investors Service, Inc. The 1998 Notes Bigjdassued at par, have a stated maturity of M&019, bear interest at the rate of
6.37% per annum, and were collateralized by aralramount of approximately $71.9 million of loathsit we contributed to the 1998
Partnership. PMC Advisers services the loans duoutied to the 1998 Partnership. We have no obligatgay the 1998 Notes nor do the
holders of the 1998 Notes have any recourse agaimstssets. Accordingly, if the 1998 Partnershifs to pay the 1998 Notes, the sole
recourse of the holders of the 1998 Notes is ag#iesassets of the 1998 Partnership. At Decembe2@0, the 1998 Partnership’s assets
(which are consolidated in our financial statemeatsisist solely of the loans acquired from us (84gillion), and funds held in collateral
accounts related to collections on the loans (#iillfon) and a required cash reserve account ($lifon). The 1998 Partnership conducts
business activity other than to make periodic ppalcand interest payments on the outstanding M&8s Payable. The aggregate principal
amount of the 1998 Notes Payable outstanding a¢bber 31, 2000 was $38.3 million. All principal leated on the underlying loans during
the monthly period (as defined in the related timdénture) are used to make the required pringipginent on the first business day of the
following month.

Mortgage Notes Payable

During 1999, PMC Commercial entered into mage notes payable collateralized by six separatel IProperties. The mortgage notes
payable mature in 2004 (except for one note iratheunt of $ 1.5 million which matures in 2008), @@amortization periods of 20 years, and
rates ranging from 7.44% to 8.00%. At December2BD0, the balance outstanding on our mortgage matgable was $8.3 million.

We assumed mortgage notes payable relatibhe four Hotel Properties acquired in March 199 tiggregated $6.9 million at the time
assumption, with a weighted average interest raaé@proximately 8.0%. These mortgages are amortixed a 20-year period, have
remaining maturities of between 14 and 19 yearshave restrictive provisions which provide substmenalties if paid prior to maturity.
These mortgage notes payable are obligations afamirpose entities formed in connection with pluechase of these Hotel Properties. At
December 31, 2000, the balance outstanding on thesigjage notes payable was $6.7 million, of wii2t® million was not guaranteed by
PMC Commercial.

Principal payments required on our mortgage nodgslpgle are as follows:

Year Ending

December 31 Amount
2001 $ 387,00(
2002 418,00(
2003 452,00(
2004 6,589,00!
2005 298,00(
Thereaftel 6,829,00!
$14,973,00
|
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NOTE 7. Borrower Advances:

At December 31, 2000 and 1999, we had appratdly $1,284,000 and $828,000, respectively imi$umeld on behalf of borrowers, wh
is included as a liability in the accompanying aditated balance sheets. As part of the monitgpirngess to verify that the borrowers’ cash
equity is utilized for its intended purpose, weaige funds from the borrowers and release funds ypesentation of appropriate supporting
documentation.

NOTE 8. Shareholder Distributions:

In December 2000, we declared a cash digiwibdior the fourth quarter of 2000 in the amoun$0.365 per share, payable on January 8,
2001, to common shareholders of record on Dece2&e2000.

NOTE 9. Related Party Transactions:

Our loans are originated and serviced by PAd@isers, Ltd. and it subsidiary (together, “PMCwigkrs”) pursuant to an Investment
Management Agreement (the “IMA”). Property acquisis are supervised pursuant to a separate agréantePMC Advisers entered into
in June 1998 (the “Lease Supervision Agreement’tagdther with the IMA the “IMAS”).

Pursuant to the IMA, up through June 30, 208®were charged an annual fee between 0.40% .61 based upon the average
principal outstanding of our loans. The maximumeess reduced from 1.67% to 1.55% commencing JUROQD. PMC Advisers also earns
fees for its assistance in the issuance of our aethtequity securities. The Lease Supervision Agese provides for an annual fee of 0.70%
of the original cost of the Hotel Properties toplaéd to PMC Advisers for providing services relgtio the leases on the Hotel Properties. In
addition, the Lease Supervision Agreement providea fee in connection with the acquisition of peaies of 0.75% of the acquisition cost.
In the event the Lease Supervision Agreement WwiIiCRAdvisers is terminated or not renewed by PMC @mnrcial (other than as a result of
a material breach by PMC Advisers) or terminatedPMC Advisers (as a result of a material breacPbWC Commercial), PMC Advisers
would be entitled to receive the Lease Supervikiea for a period of five years from the terminatitate.

Fees associated with the IMAs consist offtilewing:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998
(In thousands)
Lease Supervision F¢ $ 50C $ 57: $ 21¢
Investment Management F 1,69¢ 1,74¢ 2,422
Total fees incurre: 2,19¢ 2,31¢ 2,64(
Less:
Fees capitalized as cost of originating lo (14%) (65) (19¢)
Fees capitalized as cost of property
acquisitions and structured financi (100 (82) (639)
Advisory and servicing fees to affiliate, r $1,95¢ $2,17: $1,80¢
| | |
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NOTE 10. Earnings Per Share:

The weighted average number of common shadresneficial interest outstanding were 6,519,%9629,780, and 6,497,924 for the
periods ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 199&atsely. For purposes of calculating diluted éage per share, the weighted average
shares outstanding were increased by 256; 9,128;5a512; for the effect of stock options during tfears ended December 31, 2000, 1999
and 1998, respectivel



NOTE 11. Dividend Reinvestment and Cash Purchase &h:

We have a dividend reinvestment and cashhagc plan (the “Plan”). Participants in the Plamehtiie option to reinvest all or a portion of
dividends received. The purchase price of the Com8twares is 100% of the average of the closing mfiche Common Shares as published
for the five trading days immediately prior to tiigidend record date or prior to the optional cpaliment purchase date, whichever is
applicable. The optional cash purchase plan wgsesiled during January, 2000. Additionally, sinaeuday 2000 we have been using the
open market to purchase shares with proceeds fierdividend reinvestment portion of the Plan. Adaugly, there were no plan shares
issued during the year ending December 31, 200anBthe years ended 1999 and 1998, 14,729; and 11khares, respectively, were
issued pursuant to the Plan.

NOTE 12. Share Repurchase Program:

Our Board has authorized a share repurchagggm for up to 500,000 of our outstanding comrsloares of beneficial interestqbmmor
Shares”). The shares may be bought from time te tmthe open market or pursuant to negotiatecgaetions. As of December 31, 2000, we
had acquired 105,250 shares under the share regmergnogram for an aggregate purchase price 023,000, including commissions.
Through February 28, 2001, we have purchased atiadd 26,200 shares for an aggregate purchase pfi$246,000, including
commissions.

NOTE 13. Stock Based Compensation Plans :

We apply Accounting Principles Board Opinla. 25 (“APB No. 25”) and related interpretationsaiccounting for our stock-based
compensation plans. In 1995, Statement of Finakaabunting Standards Board No. 123 “AccountingStock-Based
Compensation” (“SFAS No. 123") was issued whichuify adopted by us, would have changed the methvagl apply in recognizing the cost
of our stock-based compensation plans. Adoptiah®fost recognition provisions of SFAS No. 128ptional and we did not adopt these
provisions of SFAS No. 123. However, pro forma llisares, as if we had adopted the cost recognitionisions of SFAS No. 123, are
required by SFAS No. 123 and are presented below.

We have two stock-based compensation plaesl 993 Employee Share Option Plan (the “Employar”Pand the Trust Manager Share
Option Plan (the “Trust Manager Plan”), referrecttdiectively as the “Stock Option Plans.” The $t@ption Plans provide that the exercise
price of any stock option may not be less tharfaivemarket value of the Common Stock on the déigrant. We have discretion in
determining the vesting terms applicable to stqafioms granted under the Plans. Pursuant to thek®ption Plans, we are authorized to
grant stock options up to an aggregate of 6% ofdted number of Common Shares outstanding at iamgy fa maximum of approximately
386,000 shares at December 31, 2000) as inceritigk sptions (intended to qualify under Section 42#he Internal Revenue code of 1986,
as amended) and/or as options that are not intetodgahlify as incentive stock options.

Only the trust managers who are not emplogé®MC Capital or the Investment Manager (the “Monployee Trust Managers”) are
eligible to participate in the Trust Managers Plaine Trust Managers Plan is a nondiscretionary plasuant to which options to purchase
2,000 shares are granted to each Non-employee Miarsiger on the date such trust manager take®offiaddition, options to purchase
1,000 shares are granted on June 1 of each year.dptions will be exercisable at the fair markaliue of the shares on the date of grant. The
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options granted under the Trust Managers Plan be@xercisable one year after date of grant andeifiot exercised on the earlier of
(i) 30 days after the option holder no longer halffice as an Non-employee Trust Manager for aagoa or (ii) within five years after date
of grant. We issued 5,000 options under the Trumbaders Plan during each of the three years ipahied ended December 31, 2000.

A summary of the status of our stock optiasa®f December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 and thegebaturing the years ended on those
dates is presented below:

2000 1999 1998
Number of Weighted Number of Weighted Number of Waeghted
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise Underlying Exercise
Options Prices Options Prices Options Prices

Outstanding January 188,26: $16.41 143,38: $18.0z 109,92: $17.81



Granted 54,85( $ 9.3¢ 50,50( $11.5¢ 54,85( $18.0C

Exercisec — $— (2,130 $14.4¢ (16,940 $16.2(
Forfeited (5,45() $18.5¢ (550) $17.81 (4,450) $19.3:
Expired (4,100 $15.87 (2,940 $11.7¢ — $ —
Outstanding December ! 233,56 $14.81 188,26 $16.41 143,38: $18.02

| | | | | |
Exercisable at December 228,56 $14.8: 159,98( $16.62 78,53: $17.82

| | | | | |
Weightec-average fair valu $ 0.1 $ 0.1z $ 0.6z

| | |

The fair value of each stock option granted isnested on the date of grant using the Black-Schaéi®n-pricing model with the following
weighted-average assumptions for grants in 20089 2&d 1998:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999 1998
Assumption:
Expected Term (years 3.C 3.C 3.C
Risk-Free Interest Rat 5.871% 5.91% 4.52%
Expected Dividend Yielc 19.6/% 16.05% 9.0(%
Expected Volatility 17.1/% 13.41% 13.21%

The following table summarizes informatioroabstock options outstanding at December 31, 2000:

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable
Weighted
Number Average Number
Range of Outstanding Remaining Weighted Average  Exercisable Weighted Average
Exercise Prices at 12/31/00  Contract Life Exercise Price at 12/31/00 Exercise Price
$9.25 to $11.7- 49,85( 4.¢ $ 9.2¢ 49,85( $ 9.2F
$11.75 to $15.C 55,50( 4.2 $11.8¢ 50,50( $11.5¢4
$15.75 to $19.¢ 128,21: 1.¢ $18.21 128,21: $18.27
$9.25 to $19.8: 233,56: 3.1 $14.81 228,56: $14.8:2
| |
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The pro forma effects on net income and earningslipare for 2000, 1999 and 1998 from compensatiprrese computed pursuant to SFAS
No. 123, for awards granted to directors and officis as follows (in thousands, except per shata)t

December 31, 200! December 31, 199 December 31, 199

As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
SFAS No. 123 Charg $ — $ 10 $ — $ 31 $ — $ 56
APB No. 25 Charg $ — $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —

Net Income $9,36¢ $9,35¢ $10,26¢ $10,23: $11,37: $11,31¢



Basic Earnings Per She $ 1.44 $ 1.4: $ 1.57 $ 1.57 $ 1.7t $ 1.74
Diluted Earnings Per Sha $ 1.44 $ 1.4: $ 1.57 $ 1.5¢ $ 1.7t $ 1.74

The effects of applying SFAS No. 123 in thie forma disclosure are not indicative of futunecants.
NOTE 14. Fair Values of Financial Instruments:

The estimates of fair value as required bpSRNo. 107 differ from the carrying amounts of flmancial assets and liabilities primarily as
a result of the effects of discounting future cfistvs. Considerable judgment is required to intetpnarket data and develop estimates of fair
value. Accordingly, the estimates presented bel@inat necessarily indicative of the amounts wddoealize in a current market exchange
or the amount that ultimately will be realized s/upon maturity or disposition.

The estimated fair values of our financiagtinments are as follows:

Years Ended December 31

2000 1999
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Assets:
Loans receivable, ni $65,64¢ $67,16: $115,26! $117,18t
Retained interest in transferred as: 11,20: 11,20:¢ — —
Cash and cash equivalel 487 487 22¢ 22¢
Restricted investmen 6,70¢ 6,19¢ 9,61¢ 8,991
Liabilities:
Notes payabli 53,23: 52,82¢ 63,15: 61,50(
Revolving credit facility — — 34,60¢ 34,60¢

Loansreceivable, net: The estimated fair value for all fixed rate loangstimated by discounting the estimated
cash flows using the current rate at which simdans would be made to borrowers with similar dreatings and
maturities.

Retained interest in loans sold : The assets are reflected in our consolidatedhfiiah statements at estimated fair
value based on valuation techniques as describsdta 4.

Cash and cash equivalents. The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatioaioiglue due to the short maturity
these instrument:
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Restricted Investments. The fair value of the reserve fund associated tigh1998 structured financing is estime
by utilizing discounted cash flow techniques bagednanagement’s estimates of market rates consglarierest
rate levels at the time of completion of the tratisa and risks inherent in the transaction. Theyiag amount of
the remaining restricted investments is a reasenadtimate of fair value due to the short matwitthese
instruments

Notes payable: The estimated fair value is based on present \aleeilation based on prices of the same or simila
instruments after considering risk, current interages and remaining maturitie



Revolving Credit Facility: The carrying amount is a reasonable estimatiomaiof/ilue as the interest rate on this
instrument is a variable rate of intere

NOTE 15. Quarterly Financial Data: (unaudited)

The following represents our selected qubrfarancial data which, in the opinion of managemeeflects adjustments (comprising only
normal recurring adjustments) necessary for fasentation.

2000

(In thousands, except earnings per share
Earnings Per

Revenues Net Income Share
First Quartel $ 5,211 $2,207 $0.34
Second Quarte 4,83¢ 1,78¢ 0.27
Third Quartel 4,904 2,157 0.3:
Fourth Quarte 4,82¢ 3,21%(1) 0.5((2)
$19,77¢ $9,36¢ $1.44
I | |

(1) Included in these amounts are $1,117(80QL7 per share) relating to our securitizatiamsaction completed in December 2000.

1999

(In thousands, except earnings per share
Earnings Per

Revenues Net Income Share
First Quartel $ 5,28¢ $ 2,591 $0.4(
Second Quarte 5,64¢ 2,56: 0.3¢
Third Quartel 5,51 2,52 0.3¢
Fourth Quarte 5,54¢ 2,587 0.3¢
$22,00( $10,26¢ $1.57
| | |

NOTE 16. Cancellation of Proposed Merger in 1998:

During 1998, we entered into and subsequeetipinated an agreement with Supertel Hospitdlity, (“Supertel”) pursuant to which
Supertel would have merged with and into us. Dutirggyear ended December 31, 1998, we expensetithé merger related costs of
$569,000.
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NOTE 17. Commitments and Contingencies:

Commitments to extend credit are agreementnd to a customer provided the terms establighéte contract are met. At December
2000, we had approximately $22.2 million of totzh commitments and approvals outstanding to 19 msiness concerns predominantly
in the lodging industry. Of the total loan commimt®and approvals outstanding, we had approxim&@&& million of loan commitments
outstanding pertaining to eight partially fundedhsiwuction loans and $2.6 million of commitmentsleinthe SBA 504 takeout program at
December 31, 2000. The weighted average interesbraloan commitments at December 31, 2000 w&9d.0The above commitments ¢



made in the ordinary course of business and, irag@ment’s opinion, are generally on the same tasnBose to existing borrowers.
Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates$ require payment of a fee. Since some commitnaetexpected to expire without
being drawn upon, the total commitment amountsatoecessarily represent future cash requiremPatsuant to the IMA, if we do not he
funds available for our commitments, such committaevill be referred back to PMC Advisers.

We receive distributions from the 1998 Partnership. Pursuant to the trust indenture, distributionthefnet assets of our wholly-owned
subsidiaries are limited. As of December 31, 2@08 dividends available for distribution from th@9B Partnership were approximately
$204,000, which was distributed to us in Januag§120

In the normal course of business, we areestithp various proceedings and claims, the reswiwf which will not, in management’s
opinion, have a material adverse effect on oumfiiel position or results of operations.
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NOTE 18. Business Segments:

Operating results and other financial datapaesented for our principal business segmentssd kegments are categorized by line of
business which also corresponds to how they aratgtt The segments include (i) the Lending Divisiehich originates loans to small
business enterprises primarily in the lodging iniduand (ii) the Property Division which own the tdbProperties. Prior to June 30, 1998,
business activities consisted solely of the Lendingsion. Our business segment data as of DeceBihe2000 and 1999 and for the years
ended December 31, 2000, 1999 and 1998 is as fallow

For the Year Ended December 31,

2000 1999
(In thousands)
Lending Property Lending Property
Total Division Division Total Division Division
Revenues
Interest income —loans and other portfolio
income $12,19¢ $12,19¢0 $ — $ 14,46¢ $ 14,46¢ $ —
Lease incom 7,581 — 7,581 7,531 — 7,531
Total 19,77¢ 12,19¢ 7,581 22,00( 14,46¢ 7,531
Expenses
Interest (1 6,782 4,231 2,557 7,022 4,43t 2,58¢
Depreciatior 2,25( — 2,25( 2,21z — 2,21z
Advisory and servicing fee 1,954 1,45¢ 50C 2,17: 1,681 492
Provision for loan losse 60C 60C — — — —
Other 24& 227 18 327 30¢ 19
Total 11,83! 6,51- 5,31¢ 11,73¢ 6,422 5,312
Income before gain on sale of as: 7,944 5,682 2,262 10,26¢ 8,04t 2,21¢
Gain on sale of asse 1,421 1,115 304 — — —
Net income $ 936 $ 6,79¢ $ 2,56¢ $ 10,26« $ 8,04¢ $ 2,21¢
| | | | | |
Average assets outstandi $184,17: $114,55! $69,61" $201,96¢ $128,76¢ $73,19¢
| | | | | |

As of December 31



2000 1999

Total asset $151,39¢ $ 83,251 $68,14: $197,23° $124,56° $72,67(

(1) The Company allocates interest expense based oeldtive total assets of each divis
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For the Year Ended December 31, 1998

(In thousands)

Lending Property Unallocated
Total Division Division Costs (1)
Revenues
Interest income —4vans and oth
portfolio income $ 15,99¢ $ 15,99¢ $ — $ —
Lease incomi 3,31« — 3,31« —
Total 19,30¢ 15,99¢ 3,314 —
Expenses
Interest 4,28¢ 3,222 1,067 —
Advisory and servicing fee 1,80¢ 1,591 21¢ —
Depreciatior 97€ — 97€ —
Other 863 294 — 56¢
Total 7,931 5,10 2,261 56¢
Net Income $ 11,37 $ 10,88 $ 1,05 $(56¢)
| | | |
Average assets outstandi $201,96¢ $128,76¢ $73,19¢ $ —
| | | |

(1) The unallocated costs consist of a-time charge relating to merger cot
NOTE 19. Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements:

In September 2000, the Financial Accountitan8ards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 140, “Aaating for Transfers and Servicing
of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Lialgitit” SFAS No. 140 replaces SFAS No. 125. SFAS Arevises the standards for
accounting for securitizations and other transééifinancial assets and collateral and requiretagedisclosures, but carries over most of
SFAS No. 125’s provisions without reconsideratibhe accounting provisions of SFAS No. 140 shouldymelied prospectively to transfers
of financial assets occurring after March 31, 2@@ile the disclosure requirements are requiredifancial statements with fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2000. We do not antiei#t the impact of SFAS No. 140 will have a mataffect on our consolidated
financial statements.

In July 2000, EITF 99-20, “Recognition ofénést Income and Impairment on Purchased and Ret&aneficial Interest in Securitized
Financial Assets” (“EITF 99-20") was issued. EIT820 provides guidance on interest income recagmiind measurement guidance for
interests retained in a securitization transactiorounted for as a sale and for purchased berefitgaests. EITF 99-20 is effective for all
fiscal quarters beginning after December 15, 200@. impact of adoption of EITF 99-20 will not sifjoantly impact our consolidated
financial statement:
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NOTE 20. Subsequent Events:

On January 24, 2001 we amended our existage agreement with Amerihost relating to the Heteperties. Amerihost now has the
option to either purchase or facilitate the purehafseight of the Hotel Properties prior to JuneZW4. The sale prices are set forth in the
amended lease agreement. The stipulated priceébr & the Hotel Properties exceeds our cost lnasie Hotel Properties. To the extent the
purchases are not completed in an agreed uporfitaiime, the amended lease agreement provides foineases on our remaining Hotel
Properties. In addition, the amendment modifiedélase term extensions relating to the properéasaining in our portfolio. In connection
with the amended agreement, during January andu&gb2001, we sold two properties for a net gaiapgroximately $500,000.
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Report of Independent Accountants on
Financial Statement Schedule

To the Board of Trust Managers
PMC Commercial Trust:

Our audits of the consolidated financial statemesfisrred to in our report dated March 2, 2001 es#pjmg on page F-2 of the 2000 FormKLO-
also included an audit of the financial statemeheslule listed in Item 14(a)(2) of this Form 10k our opinion, this financial statement
schedule presents fairly, in all material respdtis information set forth therein when read injoantion with the related consolidated
financial statements.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas
March 2, 2001
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Schedule 1lI
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000
(In thousands )

Gross Amounts At
Which Carried at

Cost at Prior Year End Additions (Deletions) DuringCurrent Year Close of Period
Building Furniture Building Furniture Building Furniture
and and and and and and
Description of Property Land Improvements Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures Land Improvements Fixtures Total
AMERIHOST HOTELS:
Anderson, CA $ 36€ $ 1,87¢ $ 182 $ — $ — $ — $ 36€ $ 1,87¢ $ 182 $ 2,42¢
Ashland, OH 21k 2,631 18€ — — — 21k 2,631 18€ 3,03

Coopersville ,MI 242 2,00: 18C — — — 242 2,00: 18C 2,42t



Eagles Landing, GA 32E 1,81¢ 18C — — — 32E 1,81¢ 18C 2,32¢
Grand Rapids-N, M 221 2,32¢ 18C — — — 221 2,32¢ 18C 2,72¢
Grand Rapic-S, M 36¢ 2,171 183 — — — 36¢ 2,177 183 2,72¢
Grove City, PA 263 2,48E 183 (269 (2,485 (189 — — — —
Hudsonville, M 32€ 2,21¢ 182 — — — 32€ 2,21¢ 183 2,72¢
Jackson, TN 402 1,94( 183 — — — 402 1,94( 183 2,52¢
Kimberly, Wi 241 1,99t 18¢ — — — 241 1,99t 18¢ 2,42t
LaGrange, GA 263 1,682 177 — — — 263 1,682 177 2,12:
Mansfield, OH 292 1,65¢ 18C — — — 292 1,65¢ 18C 2,12¢
McKinney, TX 273 2,07¢ 182 — — — 273 2,07¢ 183 2,52¢
Monroe, MI 272 2,064 18¢ — — — 272 2,064 18¢ 2,52¢
Mosinee, WI 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ — — — 14C 1,41¢ 15¢ 1,71¢
Mt. Pleasant, IA 17¢ 1,85¢ 18¢ — — — 17¢ 1,85¢ 18¢ 2,22¢
Port Huron, M 263 2,08( 183 — — — 263 2,08( 183 2,52¢
Rochelle, IL 221 2,021 183 — — — 221 2,021 183 2,42t
Shippensburg, PA 252 1,89: 18C — — — 252 1,89: 18C 2,32¢
Smyra, GA 29¢ 1,75¢ 18C — — — 29¢ 1,75¢ 18C 2,22¢
Storm Lake, IA 22¢ 1,71¢ 183 — — — 22¢ 1,71¢ 183 2,12:
Tupelo, MS 23€ 1,90¢ 183 — — — 23€ 1,90¢ 183 2,32¢
Warrenton, MO 291 2,147 18¢ — — — 291 2,147 18¢ 2,627
Wooster —E, OH 171 1,67€ 174 — — — 171 1,67¢ 174 2,021
Wooster —N, OH 263 1,58: 18C — — — 263 1,58: 18C 2,02t
Yreka, CA 302 2,24¢ 183 — — — 302 2,245 183 2,72¢
Macomb, IL 194 2,281 18C — — — 194 2,281 18C 2,65¢
Sycamore, IL 25¢ 2,22¢ 18C — — — 25¢ 2,22 18C 2,65¢
Marysville, OH 30C 2,71¢ 237 — — — 30C 2,71¢ 237 3,25¢
Plainfield, IN 30C 1,967 18C — — — 30C 1,967 18C 2,447
$7,94¢  $60,42¢ $5,50z $(263) $(2,485) $(189)  $7,681  $57,94! $5,31¢  $70,94
| | | | | ] | | | |
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Schedule 1l
PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000
(In Thousands )
Accumulated Net Book
Depreciation - Value - Land; Life upon
Building and Building and Which
Improvements; Improvements; Depreciation
Furniture and Furniture and Date of Date of in Statement
Description of Property Fixtures Fixtures Construction Acquisition Is Compued
Anderson, CA $ 18: $ 2,24z 1/19/97 6/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Ashland, OH 22¢€ 2,80¢ 8/9/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7-35 year
Coopersville ,MI 19C 2,23¢ 1/9/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Eagles Landing, G/ 18C 2,14¢ 8/8/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Grand Rapic-N, Ml 207 2,522 7/5/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Grand Rapid-S, Ml 19¢ 2,52¢ 6/11/97 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Grove City, PA — 0 4/24/9 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Hudsonville, Ml 202 2,52¢ 11/24/9° 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Jackson, Th 187 2,33¢ 4/1/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Kimberly, WI 191 2,23¢ 6/30/97 6/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
LaGrange, G/ 171 1,951 3/1/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Mansfield, OH 171 1,957 11/19/9: 6/30/9¢ 7- 35 year



McKinney, TX 194 2,332 1/6/917 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year

Monroe, Ml 19t 2,331 9/19/9% 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Mosinee, WI 151 1,567 4/30/9: 6/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Mt. Pleasant, I/ 184 2,03¢ 712197 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Port Huron, Ml 194 2,332 711/97 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Rochelle, IL 192 2,23: 3/71917 6/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Shippensburg, P, 182 2,141 8/9/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Smyrna, GA 17¢€ 2,047 1/8/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Storm Lake, 1A 17¢ 1,94¢ 3/13/97 6/30/9¢ 7- 35 year
Tupelo, MS 18¢€ 2,13¢ 7/25/97 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Warrenton, MC 20C 2,42 11/7/91 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Wooster—E, OH 16¢ 1,852 1/18/9: 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Wooster—N, OH 167 1,85¢ 10/21/9¢ 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Yreka, CA 202 2,52¢ 8/4/97 6/30/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Macomb, IL 144 2,511 5/1/9¢t 3/23/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Sycamore, IL 141 2,51z 5/31/9¢ 3/23/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Marysville, OH 177 3,07¢ 6/1/9( 3/5/9¢ 7 - 35 year
Plainfield, IN 12¢ 2,31¢ 9/1/92 3/5/9¢ 7- 35 year
$5,267 $65,67¢
| |
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PMC COMMERCIAL TRUST AND SUBSIDIARIES
REAL ESTATE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2000
(In Thousands )

Gross amount carried: Accumulated Depreciation:
Totals
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 3,18¢
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 73,87.  Additions during perioc
Depreciation expense during the pel 2,25(
Additions during period
Acquisitions through foreclosure $ — Deductions during period:
Other Acquisitions — Assets sold or written-off during the period (172
Improvements, et — Balance at December 31, 2C $ 5,265

Other (describe —

Deductions during periot

Cost of real estate so $ (2,93)
Other (describe — $ (2,93)
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 70,94:
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Exhibit
Number

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description

2.1

3.1

3.1(a)

3.1(b)

3.2

10.1

10.2

10.3

Agreement of Purchase and Sale, dated as 0223998, by and among
Registrant and the various corporations identiiedExhibit A thereto (whic
includes as Exhibit D thereto, the form of the Magtgreement relating to
the leasing of the properties), including AmerihBsperties, Inc. and
Amerihost Inns, Inc. (previously filed with the Corission as Exhibit 2.2 to
the Registrant’s Form 8-K dated June 5, 1998 aodrporated herein by
reference)

Declaration of Trust. Previously filed as ahii to our Registration
Statement on Form S-11 filed with the Commissiodome 25, 1993, as
amended (Registration No.-65910), and incorporated herein by refere|

Amendment No. 1 to Declaration of Trust.Miresly filed as an exhibit to
our Registration Statement on Form S-11 filed wlith Commission on
June 25, 1993, as amended (Registration No. 336§58fd incorporated
herein by referenci

Amendment No. 2 to Declaration of Trust @morated by reference from
Registrar’s Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 19!

Bylaws. Previously filed as an exhibit to owdistration Statement on
Form S-11 filed with the Commission on June 25,31%% amended
(Registration No. 3-65910), and incorporated herein by refere!

Instruments defining the rights of security leskl The instruments filed in
response to items 3.1 and 3.2 are incorporatdusritem by reference.
Previously filed as an exhibit to our Registrat®tatement on Form S-11
filed with the Commission on June 25, 1993, as atadr{Registration

No. 3:-65910), and incorporated herein by refere|

Investment Management Agreement between thegp@oy and PMC
Advisers, Inc

1993 Employee Share Option Plan. Previoukdd fas an exhibit to our
Registration Statement on Form S-11 filed with@wenmission on June 25,
1993, as amended (Registration No. 33-65910), rewtporated herein by
reference

1993 Trust Manager Share Option Plan. Preljidilsd as an exhibit to our
Registration Statement on Form S-11 filed with@wenmission on June 25,
1993, as amended (Registration No. 33-65910), rewporated herein by
reference
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Exhibit
Number

Description

10.5

10.6

10.7

Loan Origination Agreement. Previously filexdaa exhibit to our
Registration Statement on Form S-11 filed with@wnmission on June 25,
1993, as amended (Registration No. 33-65910), mewtporated herein by
reference

Revolving Credit Facility (incorporated byesfnce from Registrant’s
Form 1(-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 19¢

Third Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendrteehoan Documents
and Renewal and Extension of Loan Dated as of Mab¢i1998



*  Filed herewith

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

* 21

(incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Fofi¥Qlfor the quarter ende
March 31, 1998)

Fourth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amemdiioel oan Documents
and Renewal and Extension of Loan Dated as of 3Qn&998. (incorporated
by reference from Registrant’s Form 10-K for tharyended December 31,
1998).

Fifth Amendment to Loan Agreement and Amendrt@hoan Documents
and Renewal and Extension of Loan Dated as of Nbeer80, 1998.
(incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Fofi¥Klfor the year ended
December 31, 1998

Sixth Amendment to Loan Agreement and AmemdrteLoan Documents
and Renewal and Extension of Loan Dated as of Nbeer29, 1999.
(incorporated by reference from Registrant’s Fofi¥Klfor the year ended
December 31, 1999

Trust Indenture between PMC Joint Ventur, P000 and BNY Midwest
Trust Company, dated as of December 15, 2000. rfiocated by reference
from Registrar's Form K filed on March 13, 2001

Servicing Agreement by and among BNY Midvsist Company, PMC
Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 and PMC Capital and PM@@wercial Trust, date
as of December 15, 2000. (incorporated by referénoce Registrant’s

Form &K filed on March 13, 2001

Subsidiaries of the Registre
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EXHIBIT 21
SUBSIDIARIES OF REGISTRANT

STATE
OF
COVPANY | NCORPORATI ON
PMC Commerci al Receivable Limted Partnership Del awar e
PMC Commerci al Cor p. Del awar e
PMC Commercial Trust, Ltd. 1998-1 Del awar e
PMCT Corp. 1998-1 Del awar e
PMCT Sycanore, L.P. Del awar e
PMCT AH Sycanore, |nc. Del awar e
PMCT Maconb, L.P. Del awar e
PMCT AH Maconb, Inc. Del awar e
PMCT Marysville, L.P. Del awar e
PMCT AH, Inc.. Del awar e
PMCT Pl ainfield, L.P. Del awar e
PMC Joint Venture, L.P. 2000 Del awar e
PMC Joi nt Venture, LLC 2000 Del awar e

End of Filing
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